
 

Joint Community Advisory Working Group (CAWG)  
and Technical Advisory Working Group (TAWG)  

Meeting Agenda 
Thursday, March 8, 2012, 1:30 to 3:30 p.m. 

1333 Broadway, Suite 300, Oakland, CA  94612 
 
Meeting Outcomes: 

 Receive an update on the Countywide Transportation Plan and Transportation 
Expenditure Plan (CWTP-TEP) activities since the last meeting 

 Discuss and provide input on polling questions 

 Receive an update on City Council approvals of the TEP and Alameda CTC  
outreach efforts 

 Review and provide input on the Final Draft CWTP 

 Receive an update on the Sustainable Communities Strategy (SCS)/Regional 
Transportation Plan (RTP) process 
 

1:30 –1:35 p.m. 1. Welcome and Introductions  

1:35 – 1:40 p.m. 2. Public Comment I 

1:40 – 1:45 p.m. 3. Review of January 12, 2012 Minutes 
03_CAWG_TAWG_Joint_Meeting_Minutes_011212.pdf – Page 1 

I 

1:45 – 1:50 p.m. 4. Update on CWTP-TEP Activities Since Last Meeting I 

1:50 – 2:30 p.m. 5. Discussion on the Polling Questions 
05_Draft_Polling_Questions.pdf – Page 15 

I 

2:30 – 2:40 p.m. 6. Discussion on City Council Approvals of the TEP and Alameda CTC 
Outreach Efforts 

I 

2:40 – 3:15 p.m. 7. Discussion on the Final Draft CWTP 
07_Memo_Final_Draft_CWTP.pdf – Page 23 
07A_Final_Draft_CWTP.pdf – Attached separately 

I 

3:15 – 3:20 p.m. 8. SCS/RTP: Update on Countywide and Regional Processes 
08_Memo_Regional_SCS-RTP_CWTP-TEP_Process.pdf – Page 27 

I 

  



Alameda CTC CAWG and TAWG Meeting Agenda  3/8/12 
  Page 2 

 

3:20 – 3:25 p.m. 9. Update: Steering Committee, CAWG, and TAWG and  
Other Items/Next Steps 
09_CWTP-TEP_Committee_Meetings_Schedule.pdf – Page 39 
09A_CAWG-TAWG_Rosters.pdf – Page 43 

I 

3:25 – 3:30 p.m. 10. Member Reports/Other Business I 

3:30 p.m. 11. Adjournment  

Key: A – Action Item; I – Information/Discussion Item; full packet available at www.alamedactc.org 
 

Next Joint CAWG/TAWG Meeting: 
Date: May 10, 2012 
Time: 1:30 to 3:30 p.m. 
Location: Alameda CTC Offices, 1333 Broadway, Suite 300, Oakland, CA  94612 

 
 
Staff Liaisons:  

Tess Lengyel, Deputy Director of Policy, 
Public Affairs and Legislation 
(510) 208-7428 
tlengyel@alamedactc.org  

Beth Walukas, Deputy Director of Planning 
(510) 208-7405 
bwalukas@alamedactc.org 

  
Diane Stark, Senior Transportation Planner 
CAWG Coordinator 
(510) 208-7410 
dstark@alamedactc.org 

  

Saravana Suthanthira, Senior Transportation Planner 
TAWG Coordinator 
(510) 208-7426 
ssuthanthira@alamedactc.org  

Location Information: Alameda CTC is located in Downtown Oakland at the intersection of 14
th

 Street and 
Broadway. The office is just a few steps away from the City Center/12

th
 Street BART station. Bicycle parking is 

available inside the building, and in electronic lockers at 14
th

 and Broadway near Frank Ogawa Plaza (requires 
purchase of key card from bikelink.org). There is garage parking for autos and bicycles in the City Center Garage 
(enter on 14

th
 Street between Broadway and Clay). Visit the Alameda CTC website for more information on how to 

get to the Alameda CTC: http://www.alamedactc.org/directions.html. 
 
Public Comment: Members of the public may address the committee regarding any item, including an item not on 
the agenda. All items on the agenda are subject to action and/or change by the committee. The chair may change 
the order of items. 
 
Accommodations/Accessibility: Meetings are wheelchair accessible. Please do not wear scented products so that 
individuals with environmental sensitivities may attend. Call (510) 893-3347 (Voice) or (510) 834-6754 (TTD) five 
days in advance to request a sign-language interpreter. 

http://www.actia2022.com/
mailto:tlengyel@alamedactc.org
mailto:bwalukas@alamedactc.org
mailto:dstark@alamedactc.org
mailto:ssuthanthira@alamedactc.org
http://www.alamedactc.org/directions.html


CAWG/TAWG Joint Meeting 03/08/12 
Attachment 03 

 
Alameda CTC Community Advisory Working Group (CAWG)  

and Technical Advisory Working Group (TAWG) Meeting Minutes 
Thursday, January 12, 2012, 1:30 p.m., 1333 Broadway, Suite 300, Oakland 

 
Attendance Key (A = Absent, P = Present) 

Members: 
 
Please see the attached attendee list. 
 
Staff: 
__P_ Arthur L. Dao, Alameda CTC Executive Director 
__P_ Tess Lengyel, Deputy Director of Policy, Public 

Affairs and Legislation 
__P_ Beth Walukas, Deputy Director of Planning 
__P_ Bonnie Nelson, Nelson\Nygaard 

__P_ Laurel Poeton, Assistant Transportation Planner 
__P_ Diane Stark, Senior Transportation Planner 
__P_ Saravana Suthanthira, Senior Transportation Planner 
__P_ Angie Ayers, Acumen Building Enterprise, Inc.

 
Guest(s): Please see the attached attendee list. 

 

1. Welcome and Introductions 
Tess Lengyel and Beth Walukas called the meeting to order at 1:30 p.m. The meeting began 
with introductions. 
 

2. Public Comments 
There were no public comments. 
 

3. Review of December 8, 2011 Minutes 
CAWG members requested that the comments at the top of page 6 in the December 8, 
2011 minutes reflect the number of members who signed the written statement. 
 
CAWG and TAWG members reviewed the December 8, 2011 meeting minutes and by 
consensus approved them with the above correction. 
 

4. Update on CWTP-TEP Activities Since Last Meeting 
Tess Lengyel gave an update on the Countywide Transportation Plan (CWTP) and 
Transportation Expenditure Plan (TEP) activities since the last meeting. On December 16, 
2011 the Alameda CTC hosted a Board Retreat, and the Commission reviewed the second 
draft of the TEP. The Commission provided direction to staff to update the TEP, and the 
third draft in the agenda packet reflects these updates. On January 3, the following 
members from the Steering Committee Ad-hoc Subcommittee met with representatives 
from the Community Vision Platform Advocacy Groups to discuss the third draft TEP: Mayor 
Green, Supervisor Haggerty, Councilmember Henson, Councilmember Kaplan, Supervisor 
Miley, and Councilmember Worthington. The representatives from the Community Vision 
Platform Advocacy Groups submitted an alternative proposal to the latest version of the 

Page 1



CAWG and TAWG January 12, 2012 Meeting Minutes 2 

 

TEP. Staff was directed by the Ad-hoc Subcommittee to analyze the alternative proposal and 
provide a response at the next meeting, which is scheduled for January 13. The Ad-hoc 
Subcommittee is also scheduled to meet with the Sierra Club and the League of Women 
Voters on January 17, 2012. 
 

5. Presentation of CWTP Revised Second Round Evaluation Results 
Beth Walukas gave a presentation on the CWTP revised second-round evaluation results. 
She stated that Alameda CTC will use the performance evaluation results to update 
“Chapter 6, projects and programs” of the draft CWTP. Beth reviewed the following next 
steps for the CWTP. 

 Revise Chapter 6 of the CWTP and release the draft CWTP in December 
2011/January 2012. 

 Send-draft CWTP priorities to the Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) in 
December 2011. 

 Refine the model results based on the final land use scenarios adopted by MTC and 
the Association of Bay Area Governments (ABAG) in the spring of 2012. 

 Adopt the final CWTP in May/June 2012. 

 If necessary, revise the CWTP to include additional funding based on the TEP 
outcome in the fall of 2012. 

 
Questions/feedback from members: 

 Has MTC followed the same process as Alameda CTC to estimate greenhouse gas 
reduction? Both MTC and Alameda CTC processes for estimating greenhouse gas 
reduction are mostly consistent with slight variation.  

 What is the purpose of Table B9, sample eligible projects by programmatic category? 
Staff stated that Table B9 supports the data in Table B8 (program funding levels by 
scenario), which were not necessarily modeled. 

 Why are the right-of way preservation and track improvements projects on the list 
multiple times? Staff stated that the right-of-way preservation project was originally 
submitted by ACE; however, the project was expanded to be a countywide program.   

 
6. Presentation and Discussion on the Final Draft TEP 

Tess Lengyel gave a presentation on the third draft of the TEP. She detailed the changes 
since the last draft of the TEP. Highlights of the changes include: 

 The transit and paratransit allocation changed to 46 percent with an additional 
1 percent to Alameda-Contra Costa Transit District (AC Transit). At the Board 
Retreat, the Commission requested that Transit Operations increase to 17.3 percent 
as requested by the AC Transit Board and that paratransit receive 4.5 percent. The 1 
percent for AC Transit was taken from the Sustainable Transportation Linkages 
Program. 

 Local streets and roads (LSR) fund amounts did not change; however, the Complete 
Streets requirements changed to specify 15 percent of the local LSR funds support 
bicycle and pedestrian elements. 

 The administrative cap was reduced from 5 percent to 4 percent. 

Page 2



CAWG and TAWG January 12, 2012 Meeting Minutes 3 

 

 The Oak Street Interchange and the Oakland Broadway Corridor Transit project was 
added as eligible project expenditures. 

 All funding formulas will be reassessed within a two-to-five-year time frame. 
 
The next steps for the TEP are: 

 On January 26, staff will present the final TEP to the Steering Committee and 
anticipates the Steering Committee will recommend approval to the full Commission 
and the Alameda CTC Commission will adopt the plan.  

 In winter/spring 2012, Alameda CTC anticipates TEP adoption by city councils, transit 
operators, and the Board of Supervisors (BOS). 

 In May 2012, Alameda CTC will adopt the final plan and request that the BOS place it 
on the ballot in June 2012.  

 
Tess informed the group that staff will document the discussions and present the 
recommendations from the Ad-hoc Subcommittee meetings to the Steering Committee on 
January 26 for action. If the Steering Committee adopts any of the recommendations, the 
Committee will verbally inform the Commission. 
 
Questions/feedback from the members: 

 Members requested clarification on the 15 percent of LSR funds that will support 
bicycle and pedestrian elements. Staff stated that the funds are intended for bicycle 
and pedestrian projects in conjunction with work on a given roadway as part of the 
LSR program. Currently, 7 percent of the funds go to bicycle and pedestrian 
investments in the Bicycle and Pedestrian Program. At the direction of the 
Commission, an additional 1 percent for a total of 8 percent will go directly toward 
bicycle and pedestrian investments in this program. A member stated that the 
Complete Streets language in the Implementing Guidelines is different. The language 
should be rephrased because using LSR funds for the bicycle and pedestrian 
elements is not a Complete Streets requirement but a user requirement. 

 Do we know what the total need is for LSR? After all other available funding sources 
what is the shortfall? Staff referred attendees to page 39 of the packet for the 
answer in Figure A.2, “Capital Funding Needs to Maintain and Improve Current 
Pavement Conditions.” Will the measure fill the entire gap of the shortfall? Staff 
stated that Alameda County has more needs than money. We will advocate for 
additional funds for LSR and other transportation improvements and programs in 
the CWTP. 

 Members discussed the Ad-hoc Subcommittee process of handling 
recommendations to the Steering Committee. Staff stated that the documents 
presented at the Ad-hoc Subcommittee meetings will be presented to the Steering 
Committee and Commission.   

 Why hasn’t Alameda CTC discussed the probability that MTC will have a regional gas 
tax on the November 2012 ballot? Staff stated that MTC is initiating a nine-county 
poll to gauge voter support on a regional gas tax with a provision that each county 
can opt out. MTC has the legislative authority to put the regional gas tax on the 
ballot for up to 10 cents per gallon. Alameda CTC is awaiting the MTC poll results; if 

Page 3



CAWG and TAWG January 12, 2012 Meeting Minutes 4 

 

the poll is positive, Alameda CTC will initiate another poll and have additional 
discussions with the CAWG and TAWG. 

 Implementing Guidelines questions/feedback: 
o Guideline 14 Environmental and Equity Reviews: What are the objectives 

mentioned? Staff stated that this item is addressing environmental review, 
and the Environmental Impact Report would include the purpose of the 
statement and need document and include the objective. 

o Guideline 14 Environmental and Equity: Regarding the requirement to meet 
Title IV, clarify the point for projects not receiving federal funds. Staff said 
they are still required to conform to the Title IV requirements. 

o Guideline 15 Complete Streets: The language is confusing. Staff stated that 
the language comes from Caltrans Complete Streets policy. 

o Guideline 16 Local Contracting and Jobs: Will the Alameda CTC local 
contracting policy carryover to the new sales tax measure? Staff stated that 
the Alameda CTC does not have a contracting policy. ACTIA and ACCMA each 
had a contracting plan. Work will begin soon to develop a contracting plan 
for the Alameda CTC. Discussion took place on the language for this guideline 
and staff agreed to change “… hiring of local contractors and residents,” to 
“… hiring of local contractors and businesses, where applicable.” 

o Guideline 20 Fund Allocations: If a project happens to proceed, and less 
funding is needed to complete the project, what happens to the surplus 
funding? Staff said the funding allocation will occur under the Capital 
Improvements Program process. If a project does not need the full funding 
amount as detailed in the Expenditure Plan, that amount will go toward 
other projects in the same transportation mode. 

 Will CAWG/TAWG members receive written responses from the comments on the 
TEP? Staff stated that the members will receive the comments on a 
comment/response tracking form. Staff will distribute the responses with the 
Steering Committee agenda packet on January 19, 2012. 

 The representative from Livermore Amador Valley Transit Authority (LAVTA) 
requested to increase their fund allocation for paratransit and stated that LAVTA is 
slated to receive 3 percent of the total paratransit funds even though it is home to 
11% of the county’s elderly population.   

 
7. SCS/RTP: Update on Countywide and Regional Processes 

Beth Walukas updated the group on the regional process and the data available at the 
regional level. Highlights include: 

 MTC released the scenario analysis of the five alternative Plan Bay Area land use 
scenarios paired with two transportation networks. 

 MTC released the results of the project performance and targets assessment. 
 
MTC and ABAG will use the information released to begin the discussions about tradeoffs 
and investment strategies in February. Outreach meetings in the nine Bay Area Counties are 
in progress. The Joint MTC Planning and ABAG Administrative Committee will hear 
information on OneBayArea Grants on Friday, January 13, 2012. 

Page 4



CAWG and TAWG January 12, 2012 Meeting Minutes 5 

 

 
Questions/feedback from the members: 

 At the MTC Planning Committee meeting, will they discuss the Complete Streets 
Policy? Staff stated that MTC will discuss whether or not the cities will have the 
transportation elements in place for Complete Streets by July 2013. Alameda CTC 
will provide a Complete Streets workshop through the Alameda County Technical 
Advisory Committee meetings in the near future. 

 What is the timing on training for Complete Streets? Staff stated that training will 
occur in late spring timeframe. 

 Members stated it’s possible that the Complete Streets policy can be in place by July 
2013, and the cities will have complied with the state law; however, it will be 
difficult to have the transportation elements in place by July 2013. 

 
8. Update: Steering Committee, CAWG, TAWG, and Other Items/Next Steps 

Tess stated that the committee meetings schedule in the agenda packet is updated to 
include new meeting dates. The next CAWG/TAWG joint meeting is scheduled for Thursday, 
March 8. 
 

9. Member Reports/Other Business 
Members inquired about what will happen if the majority of cities do not approve the 
Transportation Expenditure Plan. Tess stated if the majority of the cities and population do 
not approve the plan, the BOS will not place it on the ballot. 
 
Members requested information on the Sustainable Communities Strategy (SCS) meeting 
scheduled in February 2012. Staff mentioned that Supervisor Haggerty and Supervisor 
Lockyer hosted SCS workshops for elected officials and interested parties to give them the 
opportunity to provide input into the Initial Vision Scenario and transportation 
development in Alameda County. The meeting in February is a follow up meeting to allow 
those areas an opportunity to respond to the scenario evaluation results. 
 

10. Adjournment 
The meeting adjourned at 3:25 p.m. The next joint CAWG/TAWG meeting is on Thursday, 
March 8, 2012. 

Page 5



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 6



Page 7



Page 8



Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



CAWG/TAWG Joint Meeting 3/8/12 
Attachment 05 

Telephone Survey of Alameda County Voters 
EMC 12‐4569 
n=600 
10 minutes 
DRAFT March 2, 2012 
 
QUESTIONNAIRE 
 
Hello, my name is ________, may I speak with (NAME ON LIST). (SPEAK TO NAME ON LIST ONLY) 
Hello, my name is ________, and I'm conducting a survey for EMC Research to find out how people in 
your area feel about some of the different issues facing them. We are not trying to sell anything, and are 
collecting this information on a scientific and completely confidential basis. 
 

 
QA. AGE FROM SAMPLE 

1. 18‐29 
2. 30‐39 
3. 40‐49 
4. 50‐64 
5. 65+ 
6. BLANK 

 
1.  SAMPLE SPLIT 

1. A 
2. B 

 
2.  SEX (Record from observation) 

1. Male 
2. Female 
 

3.  Are you registered to vote in Alameda County? 
1. Yes  CONTINUE 
2. No  TERMINATE 

 
4.  What do you think are the chances that you will vote in the November 2012 General election for 

President and state and local issues ‐ are you almost certain to vote, will you probably vote, are 
the chances 50/50, or will you likely not vote in that election? 

1. Almost Certain‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐>CONTINUE 
2. Probably‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐>CONTINUE 
3. 50/50 Chance‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐> CONTINUE 
4. Will not vote/(Don't Know)‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐>TERMINATE 

 
5.  Do you think things in Alameda County are generally going in the right direction, or do you feel 

that things are pretty seriously off on the wrong track? 
1. Right Direction 
2. Wrong Track  
3. (Don't Know) 

 
   

Page 15



EMC 12‐4569  Alameda CTC Spring 2012 Voter Survey DRAFT  ‐2‐ 

6.  The following measure may be on the Alameda County ballot this November: 
 

Shall a new Alameda County Transportation Expenditure Plan be implemented to address the 
County's current and future transportation needs?  Approval of this measure will keep all funds 
in Alameda County, authorizes extending the existing transportation sales tax and increasing it 
by one half cent, with voter approval every 20 years on a new expenditure plan, with continued 
citizen oversight and a local jobs creation program. No money can be taken by the state. 

 
If this measure were on the ballot today, are you likely to vote yes to approve it, or no to reject 
it? 
 
(IF UNDECIDED/DON’T KNOW: Which way do you lean — toward voting “Yes” to approve, or 
toward voting “No” to reject?) 

1. Yes, approve 
2. (Lean yes) 
3. No, reject 
4. (Lean no) 
5. (Undecided/Don’t know) 

 
 
I’d like to read you some of the specific elements of the ballot measure.  After each please tell me if you 
support or oppose that particular element. 
(AFTER EACH ELEMENT: Do you support or oppose this element of the ballot measure?) 
(IF SUPPORT/OPPOSE: Would you say you strongly support/oppose that element, or somewhat 
support/oppose that element?) 
 
SCALE:      1. Strongly support  2. Somewhat support    

3. Somewhat oppose  4. Strongly oppose  5. (Don't Know) 
 
This measure would… 
 
(RANDOMIZE LIST) 

7.  Ensure that public transit remains affordable and accessible to those who need it, including 
seniors, youth, and people with disabilities. 

8.  Ensure that seniors and people with disabilities can get where they need to go on public transit.  

9.  Make it easier to get to work and school using public transportation. 

10.  Help kids get to school safely, improve air quality, and reduce traffic around schools by providing 
middle and high school students in the county with a transit pass. 

11.  This measure makes it easier to use multiple forms of transit in a single trip by creating 
coordinated transit centers convenient to housing and jobs. 

12.  Modernize our aging Bart stations to improve reliability, performance, comfort, and 
sustainability. 

13.  Expand express and rapid bus services and improve speed and efficiency of buses using priority 
signals and dedicated bus lanes.  

14.  Provide critical funding needed to extend Bart to Livermore.  

 

Page 16



EMC 12‐4569  Alameda CTC Spring 2012 Voter Survey DRAFT  ‐3‐ 

15.  Extend commuter trains and buses over the Dumbarton Bridge to give commuters more options 
to get to Silicon Valley and the Peninsula. 

16.  Fund ongoing operations and maintenance of buses, commuter trains, and ferries in Alameda 
County; 

17.  Make our streets and roads safer for pedestrians and bicyclists, including for school‐age 
children. 

18.  Fund the completion of major improvements that will help traffic flow better and reduce 
congestion throughout Alameda County. 

19.  Make our streets, roads, and highways safer and more efficient. 

20.  Enhance safety, reduce traffic, and improve access to freeways and major roads throughout the 
county by realigning lanes, improving on and off ramps, and installing smart transportation 
technology. 

21.  Fund critical earthquake safety projects, including overpass and bridge reconstruction 
throughout the county; 

22.  Ensure an independent Citizens Watchdog group audits the transportation agency and reports 
yearly to the public to insure the funds are spent according to the approved plan. 

23.  Require that the expenditure plan be revised and approved by the voters every 20 years.   

24.  Establish a permanent transportation sales tax for the County to guarantee long‐term funding 
for roads and public transit that cannot be taken by the State.  

25.  Extend the current transportation sales tax. 

26.  Increase the transportation sales tax by one half cent. 

27.  Stimulate the local economy and create thousands of jobs right here in Alameda County. 

 
 (END RANDOMIZE) 
 
28.  Now that you’ve heard some of the things this measure would pay for, I’d like to read you the 

measure again: 
 
Shall a new Alameda County Transportation Expenditure Plan be implemented to address the 
County's current and future transportation needs?  Approval of this measure will keep all funds 
in Alameda County, authorizes extending the existing transportation sales tax and increasing it 
by one half cent, with voter approval every 20 years on a new expenditure plan, with continued 
citizen oversight and a local jobs creation program. No money can be taken by the state. 

 
Given all you have just heard, if this measure were on the ballot today, are you likely to vote yes 
to approve it, or no to reject it? 
(IF UNDECIDED/DON’T KNOW: Which way do you lean — toward voting “Yes” to approve, or 
toward voting “No” to reject?) 

1.  Yes, approve 
2. (Lean yes) 
3. No, reject 
4. (Lean no) 
5. (Undecided/Don’t know) 

 

Page 17



EMC 12‐4569  Alameda CTC Spring 2012 Voter Survey DRAFT  ‐4‐ 

Now I’d like to read a few things people are saying about the measure we have been discussing.  After 
each statement, please tell me if it makes you more likely to vote yes on the measure, or more likely to 
vote no on the measure.  (IF more likely yes/no) Is that much more likely to vote yes/no, or somewhat 
more likely to vote yes/no? 
SCALE:      1. Much more likely yes   2. Somewhat more likely yes   

3. Somewhat more likely no  4. Much more likely no 
5. (Don't Know) 

 
(IF NEEDED) Does that make you more likely to vote yes on the measure, or more likely to vote no on 
the measure? 

(A/B SAMPLE SPLIT: SAMPLE A GETS SEQUENCE 1‐2‐3‐4.  SAMPLE B GETS SEQUENCE 2‐1‐4‐3) 

29.  (1) Some people say this is a well‐planned and balanced measure to maintain our roads and 
transit systems, improve highway safety, remove bottlenecks on major commute corridors, 
enhance public transportation, and make it safer and easier to bike and walk throughout the 
county, while strengthening our local economy by creating jobs and improving our quality of life. 

30.  (2) Some people say this poorly‐planned measure has all the wrong priorities.  Instead of 
listening to their own public input process and focusing the measure on repairing and 
maintaining our deteriorating roads and transit, the county has chosen to put a measure on the 
ballot that funds wasteful expansions of freeways and BART, instead of funding for the kind of 
transportation that communities need  most.  If we are going to pass a measure that doubles 
the existing transportation sales tax and extends it forever, we need a better plan that fixes 
what we have, reduces driving and greenhouse gas emissions, improves the mobility and health 
of our communities, spends equally across all parts of the county, and reflects good long‐term 
transportation planning. 

31.  (3) Some people say it is critical to pass a long‐term local transportation funding measure now, 
to protect our transit and transportation systems from state and federal cuts and further 
deterioration.  This measure ensures a steady stream of local funding that cannot be taken by 
the state, with strong financial controls like required audits, community oversight, and on‐going 
public involvement in how the funds are spent. 

32.  (4) Some people say that we need to focus on fixing California’s financial crisis before we pass 
any more local tax measures.  We should not be asking voters in Alameda County for money 
while the state is trying to pass more important state measures to fund priorities like education.   

 
(END SAMPLE SPLIT) 
 
   

 

Page 18



EMC 12‐4569  Alameda CTC Spring 2012 Voter Survey DRAFT  ‐5‐ 

33.  Sometimes people change their minds in a survey like this.  I’d like to read you the measure one 
last time: 
 
Shall a new Alameda County Transportation Expenditure Plan be implemented to address the 
County's current and future transportation needs?  Approval of this measure will keep all funds 
in Alameda County, authorizes extending the existing transportation sales tax and increasing it 
by one half cent, with voter approval every 20 years on a new expenditure plan, with continued 
citizen oversight and a local jobs creation program. No money can be taken by the state. 

 
Given everything you have heard, if this measure were on the ballot today, are you likely to vote 
yes to approve it, or no to reject it? 
 
 (IF UNDECIDED/DON’T KNOW: Which way do you lean — toward voting “Yes” to approve, or 
toward voting “No” to reject?) 

1. Yes, approve 
2. (Lean yes) 
3. No, reject 
4. (Lean no) 
5. (Undecided/Don’t know) 

 
Now I'd like to ask you a few questions for statistical purposes only. 

34.  In terms of your job status, are you employed, unemployed but looking for work, retired, a 
student, or a homemaker? 

1. Employed 
2. Unemployed  
3. Retired 
4. Student 
5. Homemaker  
6. (Other) 
7. (Don't know)  

 
 
35.  Do you rent or own your home or apartment? 
    1. Rent/other 
    2. Own/buying 
    3. (Don't know/Refused) 

 

36.  Thinking about a political scale where 1 is very liberal and 7 is very conservative, where would 
you place yourself on that scale? (Code 1‐7, 8=Don’t know) 

 
   

 

Page 19



EMC 12‐4569  Alameda CTC Spring 2012 Voter Survey DRAFT  ‐6‐ 

37.  What is the last grade you completed in school? 
1. Some grade school 
2. Some high school 
3. Graduated high school 
4. Technical/Vocational 
5. Some college 
6. Graduated college [including Bachelors, BA] 
7. Graduate/Professional [including Masters, PhD, etc]  
8. (Don’t know/Refused) 

 

38.  Would you consider yourself to be Hispanic or Latino, Black or African American, White, Asian or 
Pacific Islander, or something else? 

1. Hispanic/Latino 
2. Black/African‐American 
3. White 
4. Asian or Pacific Islander 
5. (Bi‐racial/ Multi‐racial) 
6. Something else/ other 
7. (Refused) 

 

39.  In what year were you born? (Do not read categories, code as appropriate) 
1. 1936 or earlier (75+) 
2. 1937‐1941 (70‐74) 
3. 1942‐1946 (65‐69) 
4. 1947‐1951 (60‐64) 
5. 1952‐1956 (55‐59) 
6. 1957‐1961 (50‐54) 
7. 1962‐1966 (45‐49) 
8. 1967‐1971 (40‐44) 
9. 1972‐1976 (35‐39) 
10. 1977‐1981 (30‐34) 
11. 1982‐1986 (25‐29) 
12. 1987‐1993 (18‐24) 
13. (Refused) 

 
 

THANK YOU! 
 

PARTY REGISTRATION FROM SAMPLE 
Democrat 
Republican 
Other 
DTS  

 
   

 

Page 20



EMC 12‐4569  Alameda CTC Spring 2012 Voter Survey DRAFT  ‐7‐ 

 

CITY CODE FROM SAMPLE 
Alameda 
Albany 
Berkeley 
Dublin 
Emeryville 
Fremont 
Hayward 
Livermore 
Newark 
Oakland 
Piedmont 
Pleasanton 
San Leandro 
Union City 
Other/Unincorporated 
 
 

ZIP CODE FROM SAMPLE 

 

CITY FROM SAMPLE 
 
 
SUPERVISOR DISTRICT FROM SAMPLE 

1. 1 
2. 2 
3. 3 
4. 4 
5. 5 

 

Page 21



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 22



CAWG/TAWG Joint Meeting 3/8/12 
Attachment 07 

  
Memorandum 

 

DATE:  March 1, 2012   
 
TO: Community Advisory Working Group 

Technical Advisory Working Group 
 
FROM:  Beth Walukas, Deputy Director of Planning 

Tess Lengyel, Deputy Director of Policy, Legislation and Public Affairs 
  
SUBJECT:         Final Draft 2012 Alameda Countywide Transportation Plan 
 
Discussion 
Every four years, the Alameda County Transportation Commission (Alameda CTC) updates its 
Countywide Transportation Plan (CWTP) concurrently with the update of the Regional 
Transportation Plan.  This update of the CWTP is unique from past plan updates in that is has been 
developed: 
 

 Under the guidance of a Steering Committee, Community Advisory Working Group (CAWG) 
and Technical Advisory Working Group (TAWG); 

 With extensive public input, including outreach through public workshops, polls, online 
questionnaires and in-person small group dialogues using an outreach toolkit;  

 Simultaneously with the development of a new transportation sales tax expenditure plan 
(TEP), which was adopted by the Alameda CTC on January 26, 2012; 

 In a new policy environment, including AB 32 and SB 375 which requires the development 
of the Sustainable Communities Strategy;  

 Using a performance based approach; 

 By a new sponsoring agency, Alameda County Transportation Commission. 
  
Background on Development of the 2012 Alameda Countywide Transportation Plan 
The Countywide Transportation Plan is the long range policy document that guides transportation 
investments, programs, policies and advocacy for Alameda County through 2040.  It addresses all 
parts of the transportation system, including capital, operating and maintenance of all modes of 
travel and addresses transportation programs that serve varying needs throughout the county, 
such as paratransit, services for seniors and people with disabilities and safe access to schools.  The 
Draft Final CWTP establishes a vision and goals for Alameda County’s transportation system that 
implement the requirements of state legislation and the new emphasis on sustainability at the 
regional level.  Based on the adopted vision and goals, specific performance measures were 
developed to provide an objective and technical means to measure how well projects and 
programs performed together.  This performance based approach led to a more systematic and 

Page 23



analytical selection process for investment priorities and will allow for ongoing monitoring of the 
performance of investments to inform future decision making and enable adjustments to be made 
as necessary as the plan is updated every four years.   

Additionally, this update of the CWTP places increased emphasis on the connection between land 
use planning, transportation improvements and sustainability.  The demographic forecasts used in 
the evaluation process were based on the Alameda County Draft Land Use Scenario Concept 
developed locally through an extensive 18 month process coordinated by the Alameda CTC and city 
planning directors.  The local land use scenario was developed in coordination with ABAG and 
MTC’s efforts and has helped inform the SCS process.  Ultimately the land use scenario used in the 
final CWTP will be the same as the land use alternative adopted by ABAG and MTC in the Final 
RTP/SCS, which is scheduled for May 2012. 

The Countywide Transportation Plan was developed in conjunction with a new Alameda County 
Transportation Expenditure Plan, which will provide significant investments in projects and 
program funding.  The ballot measure supported by the TEP will augment and extend the existing 
half-cent sales tax for transportation in Alameda County, authorizing an additional half-cent sales 
tax through 2022 and extending the full cent in perpetuity. Recognizing that transportation needs, 
technology, and circumstances change over time, the expenditure plan covers the period from 
approval in 2012 and subsequent sales tax collection through June 2042, programming a total of 
$7.7 billion in new transportation funding. Voters will have the opportunity to review and approve 
comprehensive updates to this plan in the future every 20 years thereafter.  The passage of the TEP 
would mean that 77 percent of Alameda County’s discretionary budget is self-funded through local 
sales tax and vehicle registration fee. 

The Countywide Transportation Plan was developed with the guidance from a steering committee 
of elected officials and input from two advisory committees (Community and Technical), and by 
incorporating key findings from polling and outreach over the past two years. Public engagement 
and transparency were the foundations of the development of the CWTP and the TEP. A wide 
variety of stakeholders, including businesses, technical experts, environmental and social justice 
organizations, seniors and people with disabilities, helped shape the plan to ensure that it serves 
the county’s diverse transportation needs. Thousands of Alameda County residents participated 
through public workshops and facilitated small group dialogues; a website allowed for online 
questionnaires, access to all project information, and submittal of comments; and advisory 
committees that represent diverse constituencies were integrally involved in the plan development 
process from the beginning.  

Key Changes from the September 2011 Administrative Draft CWTP 
In September 2011, the Administrative Draft Countywide Transportation Plan was released by the 
Steering Committee followed by the performance evaluation of the projects and programs in 
December 2011.  Key changes between the Administrative Draft/Second Draft Evaluation Memo 
and Final Draft CWTP are highlighted below: 
 

 Based on the adoption of the TEP by the Alameda CTC on January 26, 2012, the CWTP 
county discretionary budget for projects and programs increased from approximately $6.8 
billion to $9.5 billion.  The project and programs were made consistent between what is in 
the adopted TEP and what is included in the CWTP and certain policies were added such as 
Complete Streets  

Page 24



 

 Three Administrative Draft CWTP Tier 1 projects were moved to the committed list based 
on information received from MTC:  Crow Canyon Safety Improvements (RTP ID 240094), 
Route 24/Caldecott Tunnel Enhancements – Settlement Agreement projects (RTP ID 
230171), and the Downtown Berkeley BART Plaza and Transit Area Enhancements (RTP ID 
240217). 
 

 Total project costs were escalated to year of expenditure consistent with the Regional 
Transportation Plan process. 
 

 Funding for programs was increased by $1.6 billion and projects by $0.8 billion. 
 

 The number of programs was reduced from 15 to 12 by combining the two transit programs 
into one and the two local streets and roads programs into one and by eliminating the 
Community Based Transportation program because the projects identified in this program 
are duplicated in other programs.  This is consistent with the TEP.   
 

 The land use assumptions used in the evaluation are consistent with the land use 
alternatives being evaluated for the development of the SCS by ABAG.   

 
Next Steps  
The Countywide Transportation Plan is a living document and is updated every four years.  The plan 
will be finalized once MTC and ABAG have adopted the regional Sustainable Communities Strategy 
and transportation investment strategy currently expected in May 2012.   
 
Attachment A: Final Draft Countywide Transportation Plan  
 

Page 25



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 26



 

CAWG/TAWG Joint Meeting 3/8/12 
Attachment 08 

 

 

 

Memorandum 

 

DATE: February 27, 2012 

 

TO: Community Advisory Working Group 

 Technical Advisory Working Group 

 

FROM: Beth Walukas Beth Walukas, Deputy Director of Planning 

 Tess Lengyel, Deputy Director of Policy, Public Affairs and Legislation 

  

SUBJECT: Review of Countywide Transportation Plan (CWTP) and Transportation 

Expenditure Plan and Update on Development of a Sustainable Community 

Strategy (SCS)/Regional Transportation Plan (RTP)  

 

Recommendation 

This item is for information only.  No action is requested.    

 

Summary 

This item provides information on regional and countywide transportation planning efforts related to 

the updates of the Countywide Transportation Plan and Sales Tax Transportation Expenditure Plan 

(CWTP-TEP) as well as the Regional Transportation Plan (RTP) and the development of the 

Sustainable Community Strategy (SCS).   

 

Discussion 

Ten separate committees receive monthly updates on the progress of the CWTP-TEP and RTP/SCS, 

including ACTAC, the Planning, Policy and Legislation Committee (PPLC), the Alameda CTC 

Board, the CWTP-TEP Steering Committee, the Citizen’s Watchdog Committee, the Paratransit 

Advisory and Planning Committee, the Citizen’s Advisory Committee, the Bicycle and Pedestrian 

Advisory Committee, and the Technical and Community Advisory Working Groups.   The purpose of 

this report is to keep various Committee and Working Groups updated on regional and countywide 

planning activities, alert Committee members about issues and opportunities requiring input in the 

near term, and provide an opportunity for Committee feedback in a timely manner.  CWTP-TEP 

Committee agendas and related documents are available on the Alameda CTC website.  RTP/SCS 

related documents are available at www.onebayarea.org.   

 

March 2012 Update: 

This report focuses on the month of March 2012.  A summary of countywide and regional planning 

activities for the next three months is found in Attachment A and a three year schedule for the 

countywide and the regional processes is found in Attachments B and C, respectively.  Highlights at 

the regional level include release of revised draft Project Performance and Targets Assessment 

results, development of compelling cases for low performing projects and release of the draft 

Preferred SCS.  At the county level, highlights include the release of the Draft Final CWTP, an update 

on the Transportation Expenditure Plan Council approvals, and release of polling questions.        

 

Page 27

http://www.onebayarea.org/


 2 

 

1) SCS/RTP    

MTC released draft results of the project performance and targets assessment in November 2011 

followed by the draft scenario analysis results on December 9, 2011.  Staff made comment on the 

results and revised project performance results were released on January 24, 2012.  The project 

performance results categorized the highest and lowest performing projects based on benefit/cost and 

identified guidance for developing compelling case arguments for CMAs and project sponsors to 

submit to MTC in writing by March 15, 2012.  Staff is working with projects sponsors to submit 

compelling case letters as appropriate.  Regarding the SCS, the draft preferred land use scenario is 

scheduled to be released on March 9, 2012 at the Joint MTC Planning and ABAG Administrative 

Committee followed by MTC releasing the draft transportation investment strategy at it April 13 Joint 

Committee meeting. The final preferred scenario is scheduled to be adopted in May 2012.  Staff will 

provide additional information on the development of the compelling cases and the draft land use 

scenario at the meeting. 

 

2) CWTP-TEP 

On January 26, 2012, the Alameda CTC, based on the CWTP-TEP Steering Committee 

recommendation, adopted the final Transportation Expenditure Plan.  The Transportation Expenditure 

Plan will be taken to each city council and the Board of Supervisors for approval by May 2012.  As of 

the writing of this staff report, five City Councils have approved the TEP:  Fremont, Livermore, 

Union City, Emeryville and Hayward.  The Draft Final CWTP will be brought to the CAWG, TAWG 

and Steering Committee in March.  It is being aligned with the adopted TEP and costs are being 

escalated to be consistent with the RTP.  Both the final Transportation Expenditure Plan and the final 

draft CWTP will be brought to the Commission in May 2012 for approval so that the Board of 

Supervisors can be requested at their June 2012 meeting to place the Transportation Expenditure Plan 

on the November 6, 2012 ballot. 

 

3) Upcoming Meetings Related to Countywide and Regional Planning Efforts: 

Committee Regular Meeting Date and Time Next Meeting 

CWTP-TEP Steering Committee Typically the 4
th

 Thursday of the 

month, noon 

Location: Alameda CTC offices 

March 22, 2012 
May 24, 2012 

CWTP-TEP Technical Advisory 

Working Group 

2
nd

 Thursday of the month, 1:30 p.m. 
Location: Alameda CTC 

March 8, 2012 
May 10, 2012 

CWTP-TEP Community Advisory 

Working Group 

Typically the 1
st
 Thursday of the 

month, 2:30 p.m. 

Location: Alameda CTC 

 

March 8, 2012* 
May 10, 2012* 
 
*Note:  The March 

and May CAWG 

meetings will be 

held jointly with the 

TAWG and will 

begin at 1:30. 

SCS/RTP Regional Advisory Working 

Group 

1
st
 Tuesday of the month, 9:30 a.m. 

Location:  MetroCenter,Oakland 

March 7, 2012* 

April 3, 2012 

May 1, 2012 

 

Note: this meeting 

has been 

cancelled. 

Page 28



 3 

Committee Regular Meeting Date and Time Next Meeting 

SCS/RTP Equity Working Group  2
nd

 Wednesday of the month, 11:15 a.m. 

Location:  MetroCenter, Oakland 

March 7, 2012 
April 3, 2012 

SCS Housing Methodology Committee Typically the 4
th

 Thursday of the 

month, 10 a.m. 

Location: BCDC, 50 California St., 

26
th

 Floor, San Francisco 

March 8, 2012 

Joint MTC Planning and ABAG 

Administrative Committee 

2
nd

 Friday of the month, 9:30 a.m. 

Location:  MetroCenter, Oakland 

March 9, 2012 

April 13, 2012 

May 11, 2012 

 

Fiscal Impact 

None.   

 

Attachments 
Attachment A:  Summary of Next Quarter Countywide and Regional Planning Activities 

Attachment B:   CWTP-TEP-RTP-SCS Development Implementation Schedule  

Attachment C:   OneBayArea SCS Planning Process (revised October 2011) 

Page 29



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 30



Attachment A 
 

Summary of Next Quarter Countywide and Regional Planning Activities  
(March 2012 through May 2012) 

 
Countywide Planning Efforts (CWTP-TEP) 
The three year CWTP-TEP schedule showing countywide and regional planning milestone schedules 
is found in Attachment B.  Major milestone dates are presented at the end of this memo.  During the 
March 2012 through May 2012 time period, the CWTP-TEP Committees will be focusing on: 
 

• Coordinating with ABAG and local jurisdictions to develop the draft preferred Sustainable 
Communities Strategy (SCS) scenario;   

• Coordinating with project sponsors identified as low performing in MTC’s Project 
Performance Assessment to develop compelling cases;   

• Coordinating with the local jurisdictions and ABAG to develop a draft Alameda County Draft 
Land Use Scenario Concept to test with the financially constrained transportation network in 
Spring 2012;  

• Responding to comments on the Administrative Draft and releasing the Draft CWTP; 
• Refining the financially constrained list of projects and programs for the Draft CWTP to align 

with the adopted TEP; 
• Refining the countywide 28-year revenue projections consistent and concurrent with MTC’s 

28-year revenue projections;  
• Presenting the Draft CWTP to the Steering Committee for approval; and 
• Seek jurisdiction approvals of the Final TEP. 

 
Regional Planning Efforts (RTP-SCS) 
Staff continues to coordinate the CWTP-TEP with planning efforts at the regional level including the 
Regional Transportation Plan (MTC), the Sustainable Communities Strategy (ABAG), Climate 
Change Bay Plan and amendments (San Francisco Bay Conservation and Development Commission 
(BCDC)) and CEQA Guidelines (Bay Area Air Quality Management District (BAAQMD)).   
 
In the three month period for which this report covers, MTC and ABAG are or will be:  
 

• Releasing the draft preferred land use scenario (March 9) and the draft transportation 
investment strategy (April 13) and framing the tradeoff and investment strategy discussion and 
developing policy initiatives for consideration; 

• Refining draft 28-year revenue projections; and 
• Releasing the preferred land use and transportation scenario.   

 
Staff will be coordinating with the regional agencies and providing feedback on these issues, through:   
 

• Participating on the MTC/ABAG Regional Advisory Working Group (RAWG);  
• Submitting local transportation network priorities through the CWTP-TEP process; and  
• Commenting on the project performance and alternative land use scenarios results.   

 
 
 

Page 31



 
           

2 
 

Key Dates and Opportunities for Input1 
The key dates shown below are indications of where input and comment are desired.  The major 
activities and dates are highlighted below by activity:   
 
Sustainable Communities Strategy: 
Presentation of SCS information to local jurisdictions:  Completed   
Initial Vision Scenario Released:  March 11, 2011:  Completed 
Draft Alternative Land Use Scenarios Released:  Completed (released August 26, 2011) 
Preferred SCS Scenario Released/Approved:  April/May 2012 
 
RHNA 
RHNA Process Begins:  January 2011 
Draft RHNA Methodology Adopted:  July 2012 
Draft RHNA Plan released:  July 2012 
Final RHNA Plan released/Adopted:  April/May 2013 
 
RTP 
Develop Financial Forecasts and Committed Funding Policy:   Completed 
Call for RTP Transportation Projects:  Completed 
Conduct Performance Assessment:  Completed 
Transportation Policy Investment Dialogue:  November 2011 – April 2012 
Prepare SCS/RTP Plan: April 2012 – October 2012 
Draft RTP/SCS for Released:  November 2012 
Prepare EIR:  December 2012 – March 2013 
Adopt SCS/RTP:  April 2013 
 
CWTP-TEP 
Develop Alameda County Land Use Scenario Concept:  May 2011 – May 2012 
Call for Projects:  Completed 
Administrative Draft CWTP:  Completed 
Preliminary TEP Program and Project list:  Completed 
Final TEP Adopted:  Completed 
TEP approvals from jurisdictions:  February – May 2012   
Draft CWTP Released:  March 2012 
TEP Outreach:  January 2011 – June 2012 
Adopt Final CWTP and TEP:  May/June 2012 
TEP Submitted for Ballot:  July 2012 
 
 

                                                 
 

Page 32



C
ou

nt
yw

id
e 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
Pl

an
 a

nd
 T

ra
ns

po
rt

at
io

n 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

 P
la

n
Pr

el
im

in
ar

y 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t I

m
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
Sc

he
du

le
 - 

U
pd

at
ed

 1
/4

/2
01

2

C
al

en
da

r Y
ea

r 2
01

0
M

ee
tin

g
FY

20
10

-2
01

1

Ta
sk

Ja
nu

ar
y

Fe
br

ua
ry

 
M

ar
ch

Ap
ril

M
ay

Ju
ne

Ju
ly

Au
gu

st
Se

pt
O

ct
N

ov
D

ec

St
ee

rin
g 

C
om

m
itt

ee
Es

ta
bl

is
h 

St
ee

rin
g 

C
om

m
itt

ee

W
or

ki
ng

 m
ee

tin
g 

to
 e

st
ab

lis
h 

ro
le

s/
  

re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

ie
s,

 
co

m
m

un
ity

 
w

or
ki

ng
 g

ro
up

R
FP

 fe
ed

ba
ck

, 
te

ch
 w

or
ki

ng
 

gr
ou

p

U
pd

at
e 

on
 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n/
 

Fi
na

nc
e 

Is
su

es

Ap
pr

ov
al

 o
f 

C
om

m
un

ity
 w

or
ki

ng
 

gr
ou

p 
an

d 
st

ee
rin

g 
co

m
m

itt
ee

 n
ex

t s
te

ps

N
o 

M
ee

tin
gs

Fe
ed

ba
ck

 fr
om

 
Te

ch
, c

om
m

 
w

or
ki

ng
 g

ro
up

s
N

o 
M

ee
tin

gs
Ex

pa
nd

 v
is

io
n 

an
d 

go
al

s 
fo

r C
ou

nt
y 

?

Te
ch

ni
ca

l A
dv

is
or

y 
W

or
ki

ng
 G

ro
up

N
o 

M
ee

tin
gs

 R
ol

es
, r

es
p,

 
sc

he
du

le
, v

is
io

n 
di

sc
us

si
on

/  
   

  
fe

ed
ba

ck

N
o 

M
ee

tin
gs

Ed
uc

at
io

n:
 T

ra
ns

 
st

at
is

tic
s,

 is
su

es
, 

fin
an

ci
al

s 
ov

er
vi

ew
 

C
om

m
un

ity
 A

dv
is

or
y 

W
or

ki
ng

 G
ro

up
N

o 
M

ee
tin

gs

 R
ol

es
, r

es
p,

 
sc

he
du

le
, v

is
io

n 
di

sc
us

si
on

/  
   

  
fe

ed
ba

ck

N
o 

M
ee

tin
gs

Ed
uc

at
io

n:
 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
st

at
is

tic
s,

 is
su

es
, 

fin
an

ci
al

s 
ov

er
vi

ew
 

Pu
bl

ic
 P

ar
tic

ip
at

io
n

N
o 

M
ee

tin
gs

St
ak

eh
ol

de
r 

ou
tre

ac
h

A
ge

nc
y 

Pu
bl

ic
 E

du
ca

tio
n 

an
d 

O
ut

re
ac

h 

Te
ch

ni
ca

l S
tu

di
es

/R
FP

/W
or

k 
tim

el
in

es
:  

A
ll 

th
is

 w
or

k 
w

ill
 b

e 
do

ne
 in

 re
la

tio
n 

to
 

SC
S 

w
or

k 
at

 th
e 

re
gi

on
al

 le
ve

l

Bo
ar

d 
au

th
or

iz
at

io
n 

fo
r 

re
le

as
e

of
R

FP
s

Pr
e-

Bi
d 

m
ee

tin
gs

   
  

Pr
op

os
al

s 
re

vi
ew

ed

AL
F/

AL
C

 a
pp

ro
ve

s 
sh

or
tli

st
 a

nd
 

in
te

rv
ie

w
; B

oa
rd

 
ap

pr
ov

es
 to

p 
ra

nk
ed

, 

20
10

Al
am

ed
a 

C
TC

 T
ec

hn
ic

al
 W

or
k

Al
am

ed
a 

C
TC

 C
om

m
itt

ee
/P

ub
lic

 P
ro

ce
ss

20
10

Te
ch

ni
ca

l W
or

k

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

ab
ou

t u
pc

om
in

g 
C

W
TP

 U
pd

at
e 

an
d 

re
au

th
or

iz
at

io
n

re
le

as
e 

of
  R

FP
s

au
th

. t
o 

ne
go

tia
te

 o
r 

N
TP

  

Po
lli

ng

Lo
ca

l L
an

d 
U

se
 

U
pd

at
e 

P2
00

9 
be

gi
ns

 &
 P

D
A 

As
se

ss
m

en
t 

be
gi

ns

G
re

en
 H

ou
se

 G
as

 
Ta

rg
et

 a
pp

ro
ve

d 
by

 
C

AR
B.

Ad
op

t m
et

ho
do

lo
gy

 fo
r 

Jo
bs

/H
ou

si
ng

 F
or

ec
as

t 
(S

ta
tu

to
ry

 T
ar

ge
t)

Pr
oj

ec
tio

ns
 2

01
1 

Ba
se

 C
as

e
Ad

op
t V

ol
un

ta
ry

 
Pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 
Ta

rg
et

s

Su
st

ai
na

bl
e 

C
om

m
un

iti
es

 S
tr

at
eg

y/
R

eg
io

na
l T

ra
ns

po
rt

at
io

n 
Pl

an

St
ar

t  
Vi

si
on

 S
ce

na
rio

 D
is

cu
ss

io
ns

R
eg

io
na

l S
us

ta
in

ab
le

 C
om

m
un

ity
 S

tr
at

eg
y 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t P
ro

ce
ss

 - 
Fi

na
l R

TP
 

in
 A

pr
il 

20
13

R
:\A

LA
M

ED
A 

C
TC

 B
oa

rd
\2

01
2\

02
-2

3-
12

\A
ct

io
n 

Ite
m

s\
7C

_S
C

S_
R

TP
_C

W
TP

-T
EP

\A
tta

ch
m

en
t B

_C
W

TP
-T

EP
-S

C
S_

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t_
Im

pl
_S

ch
ed

ul
e_

01
04

12

Attachment B

Page 33



C
ou

nt
yw

id
e 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
Pl

an
 a

nd
 T

ra
ns

po
rt

at
io

n 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

 P
la

n
Pr

el
im

in
ar

y 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t I

m
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
Sc

he
du

le
 - 

U
pd

at
ed

 1
/4

/2
01

2

Ta
sk

St
ee

rin
g 

C
om

m
itt

ee

Te
ch

ni
ca

l A
dv

is
or

y 
W

or
ki

ng
 G

ro
up

C
om

m
un

ity
 A

dv
is

or
y 

W
or

ki
ng

 G
ro

up

Pu
bl

ic
 P

ar
tic

ip
at

io
n

A
ge

nc
y 

Pu
bl

ic
 E

du
ca

tio
n 

an
d 

O
ut

re
ac

h 

Te
ch

ni
ca

l S
tu

di
es

/R
FP

/W
or

k 
tim

el
in

es
:  

A
ll 

th
is

 w
or

k 
w

ill
 b

e 
do

ne
 in

 re
la

tio
n 

to
 

SC
S 

w
or

k 
at

 th
e 

re
gi

on
al

 le
ve

l

Al
am

ed
a 

C
TC

 T
ec

hn
ic

al
 W

or
k

Al
am

ed
a 

C
TC

 C
om

m
itt

ee
/P

ub
lic

 P
ro

ce
ss

C
al

en
da

r Y
ea

r 2
01

1

FY
20

11
-2

01
2

Ja
nu

ar
y

Fe
br

ua
ry

 
M

ar
ch

Ap
ril

M
ay

Ju
ne

Ju
ly

Au
gu

st
Se

pt
O

ct
N

ov
D

ec

Ad
op

t v
is

io
n 

an
d 

go
al

s;
 b

eg
in

 
di

sc
us

si
on

 o
n 

pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 

m
ea

su
re

s,
 k

ey
 

ne
ed

s

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 m
ea

su
re

s,
 

co
st

s 
gu

id
el

in
es

, c
al

l f
or

 
pr

oj
ec

ts
 a

nd
 p

rio
rit

iz
at

io
n 

pr
oc

es
s,

 a
pp

ro
ve

 p
ol

lin
g 

qu
es

tio
ns

, i
ni

tia
l v

is
io

n 
sc

en
ar

io
 d

is
cu

ss
io

n

R
ev

ie
w

 w
or

ks
ho

p 
ou

tc
om

es
, 

tra
ns

po
rta

tio
n 

is
su

e 
pa

pe
rs

,  
pr

og
ra

m
s,

 
fin

al
iz

e 
pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 
m

ea
su

re
s,

  l
an

d 
us

e 
di

sc
us

si
on

, c
al

l f
or

 
pr

oj
ec

ts
 u

pd
at

e

O
ut

re
ac

h 
an

d 
ca

ll 
fo

r p
ro

je
ct

s 
up

da
te

 
(d

ra
ft 

lis
t a

pp
ro

va
l),

 
pr

oj
ec

t a
nd

 p
ro

gr
am

 
pa

ck
ag

in
g,

 c
ou

nt
y 

la
nd

 u
se

  

O
ut

re
ac

h 
up

da
te

, 
pr

oj
ec

t a
nd

 p
ro

gr
am

 
sc

re
en

in
g 

ou
tc

om
es

, 
ca

ll 
fo

r p
ro

je
ct

s 
fin

al
 

lis
t t

o 
M

TC
, T

EP
 

st
ra

te
gi

c 
pa

ra
m

et
er

s,
 la

nd
 

us
e,

 fi
na

nc
ia

ls
, 

co
m

m
itt

ed
 p

ro
je

ct
s

N
o 

M
ee

tin
gs

.

Pr
oj

ec
t e

va
lu

at
io

n 
ou

tc
om

es
; o

ut
lin

e 
of

 
C

W
TP

; T
EP

 
St

ra
te

gi
es

 fo
r p

ro
je

ct
 

an
d 

pr
og

ra
m

 s
el

ec
tio

n

N
o 

M
ee

tin
gs

1s
t D

ra
ft 

 C
W

TP
, 

TE
P 

po
te

nt
ia

l 
pr

oj
ec

t a
nd

 
pr

og
ra

m
 

pa
ck

ag
es

, 
ou

tre
ac

h 
an

d 
po

lli
ng

 d
is

cu
ss

io
n

M
ee

tin
g 

m
ov

ed
 to

 
D

ec
em

be
r d

ue
 to

 
ho

lid
ay

 c
on

fli
ct

R
ev

ie
w

 2
nd

 d
ra

ft 
C

W
TP

; 1
st

 d
ra

ft 
TE

P

C
om

m
en

t o
n 

 
vi

si
on

 a
nd

 g
oa

ls
; 

be
gi

n 
di

sc
us

si
on

 
on

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 
m

ea
su

re
s,

 k
ey

 
ne

ed
s

C
on

tin
ue

 d
is

cu
ss

io
n 

on
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 

m
ea

su
re

s,
 c

os
ts

 
gu

id
el

in
es

, c
al

l f
or

 
pr

oj
ec

ts
, b

rie
fin

g 
bo

ok
, 

ou
tre

ac
h

R
ev

ie
w

 w
or

ks
ho

p 
ou

tc
om

es
, 

tra
ns

po
rta

tio
n 

is
su

e 
pa

pe
rs

,  
pr

og
ra

m
s,

 
fin

al
iz

e 
pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 
m

ea
su

re
s,

  l
an

d 
us

e 
di

sc
us

si
on

, c
al

l f
or

 
pr

oj
ec

ts
 u

pd
at

e

O
ut

re
ac

h 
an

d 
ca

ll 
fo

r p
ro

je
ct

s 
up

da
te

, 
pr

oj
ec

t a
nd

 p
ro

gr
am

 
pa

ck
ag

in
g,

 c
ou

nt
y 

la
nd

 u
se

 

O
ut

re
ac

h 
up

da
te

, 
pr

oj
ec

t a
nd

 p
ro

gr
am

 
sc

re
en

in
g 

ou
tc

om
es

, 
ca

ll 
fo

r p
ro

je
ct

s 
up

da
te

, T
EP

 
st

ra
te

gi
c 

pa
ra

m
et

er
s,

 la
nd

 
us

e,
 fi

na
nc

ia
ls

, 
co

m
m

itt
ed

 p
ro

je
ct

s

N
o 

M
ee

tin
gs

.

Pr
oj

ec
t e

va
lu

at
io

n 
ou

tc
om

es
; o

ut
lin

e 
of

 
C

W
TP

; T
EP

 
St

ra
te

gi
es

 fo
r p

ro
je

ct
 

an
d 

pr
og

ra
m

 s
el

ec
tio

n

N
o 

M
ee

tin
gs

1s
t D

ra
ft 

 C
W

TP
, 

TE
P 

po
te

nt
ia

l 
pr

oj
ec

t a
nd

 
pr

og
ra

m
 

pa
ck

ag
es

, 
ou

tre
ac

h 
an

d 
po

lli
ng

 d
is

cu
ss

io
n

R
ev

ie
w

 2
nd

 d
ra

ft 
C

W
TP

, 1
st

 d
ra

ft 
TE

P,
 p

ol
l r

es
ul

ts
 

up
da

te

N
o 

M
ee

tin
gs

C
om

m
en

t o
n 

 
vi

si
on

 a
nd

 g
oa

ls
; 

be
gi

n 
di

sc
us

si
on

 
on

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 
m

ea
su

re
s,

 k
ey

 
ne

ed
s

C
on

tin
ue

 d
is

cu
ss

io
n 

on
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 

m
ea

su
re

s,
 c

os
ts

 
gu

id
el

in
es

, c
al

l f
or

 
pr

oj
ec

ts
, b

rie
fin

g 
bo

ok
, 

ou
tre

ac
h

R
ev

ie
w

 w
or

ks
ho

p 
ou

tc
om

es
, 

tra
ns

po
rta

tio
n 

is
su

e 
pa

pe
rs

,  
pr

og
ra

m
s,

 
fin

al
iz

e 
pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 
m

ea
su

re
s,

  l
an

d 
us

e 
di

sc
us

si
on

, c
al

l f
or

 
pr

oj
ec

ts
 u

pd
at

e

O
ut

re
ac

h 
an

d 
ca

ll 
fo

r p
ro

je
ct

s 
up

da
te

, 
pr

oj
ec

t a
nd

 p
ro

gr
am

 
pa

ck
ag

in
g,

 c
ou

nt
y 

la
nd

 u
se

 

O
ut

re
ac

h 
up

da
te

, 
pr

oj
ec

t a
nd

 p
ro

gr
am

 
sc

re
en

in
g 

ou
tc

om
es

, 
ca

ll 
fo

r p
ro

je
ct

s 
up

da
te

, T
EP

 
st

ra
te

gi
c 

pa
ra

m
et

er
s,

 la
nd

 
us

e,
 fi

na
nc

ia
ls

, 
co

m
m

itt
ed

 p
ro

je
ct

s

N
o 

M
ee

tin
gs

.

Pr
oj

ec
t e

va
lu

at
io

n 
ou

tc
om

es
; o

ut
lin

e 
of

 
C

W
TP

; T
EP

 
St

ra
te

gi
es

 fo
r p

ro
je

ct
 

an
d 

pr
og

ra
m

 s
el

ec
tio

n

N
o 

M
ee

tin
gs

1s
t D

ra
ft 

 C
W

TP
, 

TE
P 

po
te

nt
ia

l 
pr

oj
ec

t a
nd

 
pr

og
ra

m
 

pa
ck

ag
es

, 
ou

tre
ac

h 
an

d 
po

lli
ng

 d
is

cu
ss

io
n

R
ev

ie
w

 2
nd

 d
ra

ft 
C

W
TP

, 1
st

 d
ra

ft 
TE

P,
 p

ol
l r

es
ul

ts
 

up
da

te

N
o 

M
ee

tin
gs

Pu
bl

ic
 

W
or

ks
ho

ps
 in

 
tw

o 
ar

ea
s 

of
 

C
ou

nt
y:

 v
is

io
n 

an
d 

ne
ed

s;
 

C
en

tra
l C

ou
nt

y 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

Fo
ru

m

Ea
st

 C
ou

nt
y 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
Fo

ru
m

So
ut

h 
C

ou
nt

y 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

Fo
ru

m
N

o 
M

ee
tin

gs
N

o 
M

ee
tin

gs

W
or

k 
w

ith
 

fe
ed

ba
ck

 o
n 

C
W

TP
 a

nd
 

 2
nd

 ro
un

d 
of

 p
ub

lic
 w

or
ks

ho
ps

 in
  

C
ou

nt
y:

 fe
ed

ba
ck

 o
n 

C
W

TP
,T

EP
; 

N
or

th
 C

ou
nt

y 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

Fo
ru

m

20
11

O
ng

oi
ng

 E
du

ca
tio

n 
an

d 
O

ut
re

ac
h 

th
ro

ug
h 

N
ov

em
be

r 2
01

2 

Te
ch

ni
ca

l w
or

k 
re

fin
em

en
t a

nd
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t o

f E
xp

en
di

tu
re

 p
la

n,
 2

nd
 d

ra
ft 

C
W

TP
Fe

ed
ba

ck
 o

n 
Te

ch
ni

ca
l W

or
k,

 M
od

ifi
ed

 V
is

io
n,

 P
re

lim
in

ar
y 

pr
oj

ec
ts

 li
st

s

20
11

Pu
bl

ic
 W

or
ks

ho
ps

 in
 a

ll 
ar

ea
s 

of
 C

ou
nt

y:
 

vi
si

on
 a

nd
 n

ee
ds

O
ng

oi
ng

 E
du

ca
tio

n 
an

d 
O

ut
re

ac
h 

th
ro

ug
h 

N
ov

em
be

r 2
01

2 

Po
lli

ng

Su
st

ai
na

bl
e 

C
om

m
un

iti
es

 S
tr

at
eg

y/
R

eg
io

na
l T

ra
ns

po
rt

at
io

n 
Pl

an

R
eg

io
na

l S
us

ta
in

ab
le

 C
om

m
un

ity
 S

tr
at

eg
y 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t P
ro

ce
ss

 - 
Fi

na
l R

TP
 

in
 A

pr
il 

20
13

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ce

na
rio

s

C
on

du
ct

 b
as

el
in

e 
po

ll

P
ol

lin
g 

 o
n 

po
ss

ib
le

  
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
 P

la
n 

pr
oj

ec
ts

 &
 p

ro
gr

am
s

P
ol

lin
g 

 o
n 

po
ss

ib
le

  
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
 P

la
n 

pr
oj

ec
ts

 &
 p

ro
gr

am
s

 
R

el
ea

se
 In

iti
al

 
Vi

si
on

 S
ce

na
rio

R
el

ea
se

 D
et

ai
le

d 
SC

S 
Sc

en
ar

io
s

R
el

ea
se

 P
re

fe
rr

ed
 

SC
S 

Sc
en

ar
io

D
is

cu
ss

 C
al

l f
or

 P
ro

je
ct

s

 D
ra

ft 
R

eg
io

na
l H

ou
si

ng
 

N
ee

ds
 A

llo
ca

tio
n 

M
et

ho
do

lig
y

Pr
oj

ec
t E

va
lu

at
io

n

Te
ch

ni
ca

l A
na

ly
si

s 
of

 S
C

S 
Sc

en
ar

io
s;

 
Ad

op
tio

n 
of

 R
eg

io
na

l H
ou

si
ng

 N
ee

ds
 

Al
lo

ca
tio

n 
M

et
ho

do
lo

gy

SC
S 

Sc
en

ar
io

 R
es

ul
ts

/a
nd

 fu
nd

in
g 

di
sc

us
si

on
s

D
ev

el
op

 D
ra

ft 
25

-y
ea

r T
ra

ns
po

rta
tio

n 
Fi

na
nc

ia
l F

or
ec

as
ts

 a
nd

 C
om

m
itt

ed
 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
Fu

nd
in

g 
Po

lic
y

C
al

l f
or

 T
ra

ns
po

rta
tio

n 
Pr

oj
ec

ts
 a

nd
 

Pr
oj

ec
t P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 A

ss
es

sm
en

t

D
et

ai
le

d 
SC

S 
Sc

en
ar

io
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

R
:\A

LA
M

ED
A 

C
TC

 B
oa

rd
\2

01
2\

02
-2

3-
12

\A
ct

io
n 

Ite
m

s\
7C

_S
C

S_
R

TP
_C

W
TP

-T
EP

\A
tta

ch
m

en
t B

_C
W

TP
-T

EP
-S

C
S_

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t_
Im

pl
_S

ch
ed

ul
e_

01
04

12

Page 34



C
ou

nt
yw

id
e 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
Pl

an
 a

nd
 T

ra
ns

po
rt

at
io

n 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

 P
la

n
Pr

el
im

in
ar

y 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t I

m
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
Sc

he
du

le
 - 

U
pd

at
ed

 1
/4

/2
01

2

Ta
sk

St
ee

rin
g 

C
om

m
itt

ee

Te
ch

ni
ca

l A
dv

is
or

y 
W

or
ki

ng
 G

ro
up

C
om

m
un

ity
 A

dv
is

or
y 

W
or

ki
ng

 G
ro

up

Pu
bl

ic
 P

ar
tic

ip
at

io
n

A
ge

nc
y 

Pu
bl

ic
 E

du
ca

tio
n 

an
d 

O
ut

re
ac

h 

Te
ch

ni
ca

l S
tu

di
es

/R
FP

/W
or

k 
tim

el
in

es
:  

A
ll 

th
is

 w
or

k 
w

ill
 b

e 
do

ne
 in

 re
la

tio
n 

to
 

SC
S 

w
or

k 
at

 th
e 

re
gi

on
al

 le
ve

l

Al
am

ed
a 

C
TC

 T
ec

hn
ic

al
 W

or
k

Al
am

ed
a 

C
TC

 C
om

m
itt

ee
/P

ub
lic

 P
ro

ce
ss

C
al

en
da

r Y
ea

r 2
01

2

FY
20

11
-2

01
2

Ja
nu

ar
y

Fe
br

ua
ry

 
M

ar
ch

Ap
ril

M
ay

Ju
ne

Ju
ly

Au
gu

st
Se

pt
O

ct
N

ov
em

be
r

Ad
op

t T
EP

 

R
ev

ie
w

 p
ol

lin
g 

qu
es

tio
ns

, 
U

pd
at

e 
on

 T
EP

 
pr

og
re

ss
 th

ro
ug

h 
co

un
ci

ls
,

R
ev

ie
w

 fi
na

l d
ra

ft 
C

W
TP

Ad
op

t F
in

al
 P

la
ns

TE
P 

to
 B

O
S 

to
 

ap
pr

ov
e 

fo
r 

pl
ac

em
en

t o
n 

ba
llo

t

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
 P

la
n 

on
 

Ba
llo

t
VO

TE
:  

   
   

  
N

ov
em

be
r 6

, 2
01

2

Fu
ll 

D
ra

ft 
TE

P,
 

O
ut

co
m

es
 o

f o
ut

re
ac

h 
m

ee
tin

gs
 

R
ev

ie
w

 p
ol

lin
g 

qu
es

tio
ns

, 
U

pd
at

e 
on

 T
EP

 
pr

og
re

ss
 th

ro
ug

h 
co

un
ci

ls
,

R
ev

ie
w

 fi
na

l d
ra

ft 
C

W
TP

R
ev

ie
w

 F
in

al
 

Pl
an

s
VO

TE
:  

   
   

  
N

ov
em

be
r 6

, 2
01

2

Fu
ll 

D
ra

ft 
TE

P,
 

O
ut

co
m

es
 o

f o
ut

re
ac

h 
m

ee
tin

gs
 

R
ev

ie
w

 p
ol

lin
g 

qu
es

tio
ns

, 
U

pd
at

e 
on

 T
EP

 
pr

og
re

ss
 th

ro
ug

h 
co

un
ci

ls
,

R
ev

ie
w

 fi
na

l d
ra

ft 
C

W
TP

R
ev

ie
w

 F
in

al
 

Pl
an

s
VO

TE
:  

   
   

  
N

ov
em

be
r 6

, 2
01

2

VO
TE

:  
   

   
  

N
ov

em
be

r 6
, 2

01
2

O
ng

oi
ng

 E
du

ca
tio

n 
an

d 
O

ut
re

ac
h 

th
ro

ug
h 

N
ov

em
be

r 2
01

2 
on

 th
is

 p
ro

ce
ss

 a
nd

 fi
na

l p
la

ns

Fi
na

liz
e 

Pl
an

s

O
ng

oi
ng

 E
du

ca
tio

n 
an

d 
O

ut
re

ac
h 

Th
ro

ug
h 

N
ov

em
be

r 2
01

2 
on

 th
is

 p
ro

ce
ss

 a
nd

 fi
na

l p
la

ns

20
12

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
 P

la
n 

C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il/

BO
S 

Ad
op

tio
n

Po
lli

ng

Su
st

ai
na

bl
e 

C
om

m
un

iti
es

 S
tr

at
eg

y/
R

eg
io

na
l T

ra
ns

po
rt

at
io

n 
Pl

an

R
eg

io
na

l S
us

ta
in

ab
le

 C
om

m
un

ity
 S

tr
at

eg
y 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t P
ro

ce
ss

 - 
Fi

na
l R

TP
 

in
 A

pr
il 

20
13

Po
te

nt
ia

l G
o/

N
o 

G
o 

Po
ll 

 fo
r 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
 P

la
n

Be
gi

n 
R

TP
 

Te
ch

ni
ca

l A
na

ly
si

s 
& 

D
oc

um
en

t 
Pr

ep
ar

at
io

n

R
el

ea
se

 D
ra

ft 
SC

S/
R

TP
 fo

r 
re

vi
ew

 
Pr

ep
ar

e 
SC

S/
R

TP
 P

la
n

 A
pp

ro
va

l o
f P

re
fe

rr
ed

 S
C

S,
 R

el
ea

se
 o

f 
R

eg
io

na
l H

ou
si

ng
 N

ee
ds

 A
llo

ca
tio

n 
Pl

an

R
:\A

LA
M

ED
A 

C
TC

 B
oa

rd
\2

01
2\

02
-2

3-
12

\A
ct

io
n 

Ite
m

s\
7C

_S
C

S_
R

TP
_C

W
TP

-T
EP

\A
tta

ch
m

en
t B

_C
W

TP
-T

EP
-S

C
S_

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t_
Im

pl
_S

ch
ed

ul
e_

01
04

12

Page 35



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 36



P
L

an
B

a
y

A
re

a
P

L
an

n
in

g
P

ro
c
e
ss

:
P

h
a
se

2
D

et
ai

L
*

R
ev

is
ed

O
ct

o
b
er

20
11

P
ha

se
2:

S
ce

na
ri

o
Pl

an
ni

ng
,T

ra
ns

po
rt

at
io

n
Po

lic
y

an
d

In
ve

st
m

en
t

D
ia

lo
gu

e

a) C 0)

P
!

Ta
rg

et
ed

St
ak

el
so

ld
er

W
or

kn
ho

ps
Te

le
ph

on
e

Po
ll

an
d

C
ou

nt
y

W
or

ks
ho

ps
Ta

rg
et

ed
St

ak
eh

ol
de

rW
or

ks
ho

ps
&

Co
un

ty
W

or
ks

ho
ps

El
k

ki
ck

-O
ff

M
ee

tin
g

c
E

.
0
)
0
)

E
1

Te
le

ph
on

e
Po

ll
W

eb
Ac

tiv
ity

: S
ur

ve
ys

,U
pd

at
es

an
d

Co
m

m
en

tO
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s

0)

,
AO

AG
Re

gi
on

al
()

)
H

ou
sin

g
M

et
ho

do
lo

gy
Ra

yA
re

a
MT

C
Po

lic
y

Re
gi

on
al

Ad
vi

so
ry

Eq
ui

ty
Pl

an
no

ig
i
r
e
c
t
o

r
s
5

.
M

an
ni

ng
co

m
m

itt
ee

Co
m

m
itt

ee
Pa

rtn
er

sh
ip

A
dv

ito
ry

Co
un

cil
W

or
ki

ng
St

oo
p

W
or

ki
ng

G
ro

up
re

co
in

:

R
ts

io
n
s
c
e
n
a
r
in

R
e
le

e
s
e

Te
ch

ni
ca

lA
na

ly
ss

sn
k

Sc
en

an
os

R
el

ea
se

fte
su

lts
of

Re

Sc
en

an
o

O
ne

lla
yA

ie
a G

ra
nt

D
ev

el
op

D
ra

ft
25

-Y
ea

r
Re

le
as

e
Tr

an
sp

s.s
rta

tio
nr

ln
an

da
l

Fo
re

ca
sts

an
d

L
O

oe
B

ay
ke

a
I

C
on

nn
itl

ed
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

lic
nF

im
di

ng
rtl

ic
y

I
R

el
ea

se
Pm

je
a

G
ra

nt
I

Ca
ll

fo
rT

ra
ns

po
rta

tin
n

Pr
ni

ee
ts

Co
nd

nc
tP

ro
je

ct
Pe

rf
nn

na
nc

e
A

ss
es

sm
en

t
Pe

rfo
em

an
ce

Re
su

lts
Pr

op
os

al

St
ar

tR
eg

io
na

l
H

ou
si

ng
N

ee
d

A
llo

ca
tio

n
IR

HN
AI

A
na

ly
sis

of
Eq

oi
ty

Is
su

es
of

In
iti

al
Vi

sio
n

Sc
en

ar
io

A
.9

C
.

Ph
as

e
Tw

o
A

ct
io

ns
/D

ec
io

io
no

:
•I

nit
ial

Vi
sio

n
Sc

en
ari

o
•

Fi
na

nc
ia

l F
or

ec
as

ts

•
Sc

en
ar

io
s

RH
NA

M
et

ho
do

lo
gy

•
Pr

ef
en

ed
Sc

en
ar

io

Sc
en

ar
io

Pl
an

ni
ng

T
ra

ns
po

rt
at

io
n

Po
lic

y
an

d
In

ve
st

m
en

t
D

ia
lo

gu
e

R
eg

io
na

l
H

ou
si

ng
N

ee
d

A
llo

ca
tio

n

E
qu

ity
A

na
ly

si
s

D
ev

el
op

Eq
ui

ty
A

na
ly

si
s

M
et

ho
do

lo
gy

fa
rS

ce
na

rio
s

M
IC

A
H

A
G

M
TC

AB
AG

Ik
es

ud
un

l

St
at

e
D

ep
t.

of
H

oo
tin

g
&

Co
m

m
un

ity
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

Is
su

es
H

ou
sin

g
D

et
er

m
in

at
io

n

Re
le

as
e

Eq
ui

ty
An

aly
sis

Re
su

lts
Eq

ui
ty

An
aly

sis
of

Sc
en

ar
io

s

MT
C

A
UT

C

LA
BA

G

Re
le

as
e

Pr
el

im
in

ar
y

D
ra

ft
RH

NA
M

eth
od

ol
og

y

A
M

ar
ch

Ap
ril

M
ay

/Ju
ne

Ju
ly

/A
ug

us
t

Se
pt

em
be

r/O
ct

ob
er

N
ov

em
be

r
D

ec
em

be
r

Ja
nu

ar
y

M
ar

ch
/A

pr
il

M
ay

R
el

ea
se

D
ra

ft
tuN

A
M

et
ho

do
lo

gy

AR
AB

AH
AB

Eo
ar

un
w

ko
au

d

2
0
-t

i
...

...
...

.
.
.

...
...

-
2
0
1
2

-
-

-
-

°S
ub

je
ct

to
ch

an
ge

.
.

d
h

M
ee

tin
g

fo
rD

io
cu

oo
io

n/
JO

IN
T

m
ee

tin
g

of
th

e
AB

AG
A

dm
in

ist
ra

tiv
e

Co
m

m
itt

ee
an

d
th

e
.

JO
IN

T
do

cu
m

en
tr

el
ea

te
by

AB
AG

-A
RA

G
Ad

m
in

ist
ra

tiv
e

Co
m

m
itt

ee

Pu
hl

ic
Co

m
m

en
t

°
“

MT
C

Pl
an

ni
ng

Co
m

m
itt

ee
fo

rD
isc

us
sio

n/
Pu

hl
ic

Co
m

m
en

t
D

ec
isi

on
--

D
oc

om
en

t R
el

ea
se

AB
AG

an
d

M
TC

M
Tc

-M
IC

Fl
am

in
g

Cn
mm

ine
e

Fu
rm

or
e

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

nn
ke

y
ac

tio
ns

an
d

de
ci

sio
no

an
d

ho
w

to
ge

ti
nv

ol
ve

d,
vio

lt
O

ne
Ba

yk
re

a.
or

g

Attachment C

Page 37



Pr
ep

ar
e

Pl
an

Ba
y

Ar
ea

D
ra

ft

Co
nd

uc
t E

nn
iro

nn
ie

nt
al

Im
pa

ct
Re

po
rt

(E
IU

)A
ss

es
sm

en
t

D
ev

el
op

CE
QA

St
re

am
lin

in
g

Co
ns

ist
en

cy
Po

lic
ie

s

Pi
ds

Ac
H

ea
rin

g
on

RH
NA

A
pp

ea
ls

B
ay

A
re

a
IP

ha
se

T
hr

ee
I

A
ct

io
ns

/D
ec

isi
on

s:
I

J
.LI

L
Pr

at
tP

la
n

Ba
y

Ar
ea

-D
ra

ftE
iR

I
D

ra
ft

Re
gi

on
al

H
ou

sin
g

I
N

ee
d

A
llo

ca
tio

n

P h
as

e
Fo

ur
D

ec
is

io
ns

:
I

•
Fi

na
lP

la
n

Ra
y

Ar
ea

•
Fi

na
lE

IR
I

•
Fi

na
lC

on
fo

rm
ity

•
Fi

na
lR

RN
A

S
ce

na
ri

o
P

la
nn

in
g

AB
AG

Ex
ec

ut
iv

e B
oa

rd
IR

HH
A)

tr
an

sp
o
rt

at
io

n
Po

lic
y

an
d

In
v
es

tm
en

t
D

ia
lo

gu
e

E
m

s to
E

m
s

se
“a

0 i
=

—

‘
0
= as 0 as

P
la

n
B

a
y

A
re

a
P

L
an

n
in

g
P

ro
c
e
ss

:
P

h
a
se

s
3

&
4

D
et

ai
L

s
fo

r
20

12
_2

01
3*

H
oo

ke
d

O
ct

ob
er

20
11

P
ha

se
3:

R
eg

io
na

l
H

ou
si

ng
N

ee
d

A
llo

ca
tio

n
IR

H
N

A
I,

E
oo

ir
oo

m
eo

ta
lI

re
ch

rs
ic

al
A

na
ly

se
s

an
d

D
ra

ft
Pl

an
s

P
ba

sn
4:

Pl
an

A
do

pt
io

n

Pu
bl

ic
He

an
ng

ni
tD

ra
ft

RH
NA

O
ut

re
ac

lt
on

D
ra

ft
Pl

an
Co

un
ty

W
or

ks
ho

ps
/P

ub
lic

H
ea

rin
gs

on
D

ra
ft

Pl
an

Ba
y

Ar
ea

an
d

EI
R

I
W

eb
A

ct
iv

ity
: S

ur
ve

ys
,U

pd
at

es
an

d
Co

m
m

en
tO

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s

A8
AG

Re
gi

on
al

H
ou

sin
g

M
et

ho
do

lo
gy

Da
y

Ar
ea

()
)

M
IC

Po
lic

y
(a

2
in

’
Re

gi
on

al
Ad

vi
so

ry
Pl

an
ni

ng
Co

m
m

itt
ee

Co
m

m
itt

ee
Pa

rtn
er

sh
ip

Ad
oi

so
ty

Co
un

cil
W

or
ki

og
Sr

no
p

Re
le

as
e

D
ra

ft
Pl

an
fo

r5
5-

D
ay

Re
vi

ew

A
ge

nc
y

Co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n

on
M

iti
ga

tio
n

M
ea

su
re

s

Pu
lsh

c
H

ea
rin

g
A

do
pt

RH
NA

on
D

ra
ft

RH
NA

M
et

ho
do

lo
gy

ar
ni

Re
le

as
e

M
et

ho
do

lo
gy

D
ra

ft
DA

NA

Re
le

as
e

D
ra

ft
El

It
fo

r5
5-

Ba
y

Re
oi

ew

Pr
ep

ar
e

Tr
an

tp
or

ta
tio

n
Co

nf
or

m
ity

A
na

ly
sis

Dr
af

tR
HN

A
Pl

an
Cn

m
in

en
rs

/A
pp

ea
ls

Re
sp

on
se

to
Co

m
m

en
ts

on
D

ra
ft

Pl
ait

Ba
y

Ar
ea

Re
sp

on
se

to
Co

m
m

en
ts

on
EI

R
an

d
Ai

rg
ua

lit
y

Co
nf

or
m

ity
A

na
ly

sis

Re
le

as
e

D
ra

ft
Ai

rR
ea

lit
y

Co
nf

or
m

ity
A

na
ly

sis
fo

r A
U-

Da
y

Re
vi

ew

Eq
ui

ty
Pl

an
ni

ng
D

ire
ct

or
s

W
or

ki
ng

St
oo

p
Fo

ru
m

:

M
o

p
t

Fi
na

l
Pl

an
Ra

yA
re

a

Ce
rti

fy
Fi

na
l E

IR

M
ak

e
Co

nf
or

m
ity

D
et

er
m

in
at

io
n

Co
nd

uc
tE

qu
ity

A
ss

es
sm

en
to

fD
ra

ft
Pl

an
Ba

y
Ar

ea

AB
AG

Re
le

as
e

Eq
ni

ty
A

na
ly

sis
Re

po
rt

Re
sp

on
se

to
Co

m
m

en
ts

Re
le

as
e

fro
m

RH
NA

A
pp

ea
ls

Fi
na

lB
HN

A
AR

AG
A

do
pt

s
Fi

na
lR

HN
A

St
ar

e
HC

D
Re

vi
ew

s
Fi

na
l R

HN
A

Ju
ne

Ju
ly

/A
ug

us
t

Se
pt

em
be

r
O

ct
ob

er
J

N
ov

em
be

r
D

ec
em

be
r

Ja
nu

ar
y

Fe
br

ua
ry

M
ar

ch
Ap

ril
M

ay

MT
C

AR
AG

R
eg

io
na

l
H

ou
si

og
N

ee
d

A
llo

ca
tio

n

E
qu

ity
A

na
ly

si
s

M
m

AB
AG

lB
A

M

—

AD
AG

to
ro

ut
in

iB
oa

rd
M

It
Ca

m
m

irr
io

n

20
12

2
0

1
3
.
•
•
•
•

uS
ob

je
ct

to
ch

an
ge

:
-

M
ee

tin
g

fo
rD

isC
An

sio
n/

JO
IN

T
m

ee
tin

g
of

th
e

AB
AG

A
dm

in
ist

ra
tiv

eC
om

m
itt

ee
an

d
th

e
. .

_
JO

IN
T

do
cu

m
en

tr
el

ea
se

by
AB

AG
-AB

AG
Ad

m
in

ist
ra

tiv
e

Co
m

m
itt

ee

Pu
bl

ic
Co

m
m

en
t

MT
C

Pl
an

ni
ng

Co
m

m
itt

ee
fo

rD
isc

us
sio

n/
Pu

bl
ic

Co
m

m
en

t
De

cis
ion

D
oc

um
en

tR
ele

as
e

°
‘

AB
AG

an
d

M
TC

M
TC

-M
TC

Pl
as

ris
g

Co
m

m
itt

ee

Fo
rm

or
e

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

on
ke

y
ac

tio
ns

an
d

de
cI

sio
ns

an
d

ho
w

to
ge

t i
nv

ol
ve

d,
vi

sit
O

ne
fa

yA
re

a.o
rg

Page 38



CAWG/TAWG Joint Meeting 3/8/12 
Attachment 09 

 

Upcoming Advisory and Steering Committee Meetings Schedule 
ALL MEETINGS at Alameda CTC, 1333 Broadway, Suite 300, Oakland, CA 

 

R:\CWTP 2012\Steering Committee\Calendar\CWTP‐TEP_Committee_Meetings_Schedule_090111.docx 

  Meeting Date/Function  Outcomes  Agenda Items  
1  CAWG 

February 3, 2011 
2:30 – 5 p.m. 
 
TAWG 
February 10, 2011 
1:30 – 4 p.m. 
 
Steering Committee 
February 24, 2011 
12 – 2 p.m. 
 

• Receive an update on  Regional 
and Countywide Transportation 
Plan and Transportation 
Expenditure Plan (CWTP‐TEP) 
activities and processes 

• Receive overview and schedule of 
Initial Vision Scenario  

• Review the Metropolitan 
Transportation Commission 
(MTC) draft policy on committed 
funding and projects and call for 
projects 

• Receive an outreach status 
update and approve the polling 
questions 

• Discuss performance measures 

• Update on CWTP‐TEP Activities Since 
Last Meeting 

• Update on Countywide and Regional 
Processes 

• Discuss the initial vision scenario and 
approach for incorporating SCS in the 
CWTP 

• Review and comment on  MTC’s Draft 
Policy on Committed Funding and 
Projects, Approve Alameda CTC Call 
for Projects process and approve 
prioritization policy 

• Outreach status update and Steering 
Committee approval of polling 
questions 

• Continued discussion and refinement 
of Performance Measures 

• Update: Steering Committee, CAWG, 
TAWG, and Other Items/Next Steps 

 
2  CAWG 

March  3, 2011 
2:30 – 5 p.m. 
 
TAWG 
March 10, 2011 
1:30 – 4 p.m. 
 
Special TAWG  
March 18, 2011 
11:30 a.m. to 1:30 p.m. 
 
Steering Committee 
March 24, 2011 
11 a.m. – 1 p.m. 
 

• Receive an update on outreach 
• Adopt Final Performance 

Measures 
• Initiate discussion of programs 
• Receive update  on MTC Call for 

Projects and Alameda County 
approach 

• Comment on transportation issue 
papers subjects 

• Provide input to land use and 
modeling and Initial Vision 
Scenario (TAWG) 

• Update on Initial Vision Scenario 
and  Priority Conservation Areas 
(TAWG) 

• Receive update and finalize 
Briefing Book 

• Discuss committed funding policy 

• Update on Outreach: Workshop, 
Polling Update, Web Survey  

• Approve Final Performance Measures 
& link to RTP 

• Discussion of Programs  
• Overview of  MTC  Call for Projects 

and Alameda County Process 
• Discussion of Transportation Issue 

Papers & Best Practices Presentation   
• Discussion of Land use scenarios and 

modeling processes  (TAWG) 
• Update on regional processes:  Initial 

Vision Scenario and Priority 
Conservation Areas (ABAG to present 
at TAWG) 

• Finalize Briefing Book  
• TAWG/CAWG/SC update  

 
3  CAWG 

April  7, 2011 
2:30 – 5 p.m. 
 
 
 

• Receive update on outreach 
activities 

• Provide feedback on  policy for 
projects and programs packaging 

• Provide comments on Alameda 
County land use scenarios  

• Update on Workshop, Poll Results 
Presentation, Web Survey  

• Discuss Packaging of Projects and 
Program for CWTP  

• Discussion of  Alameda County land 
use scenarios  

Page 39



2 
 

  Meeting Date/Function  Outcomes  Agenda Items  
TAWG 
April  14, 2011 
1:30 – 4 p.m. 
 
Steering Committee 
April  28, 2011 
12 – 2 p.m. 
 

• Receive update  on Call for 
Projects outcomes 

• Comment on refined 
Transportation Issue Papers  

• Comment on committed projects 
and funding policy and Initial 
Vision Scenario 

• Discuss Call for Projects results: Draft 
project list to be approved by SC to 
send to MTC 

• Transportation Issue Papers & Best 
Practices Presentation  

• Update on regional process:  
discussion of policy on committed 
projects, refinement of Initial Vision 
Scenario 

• TAWG/CAWG/SC update  
4  CAWG 

May  5, 2011 
2:30 – 5 p.m. 
 
TAWG 
May  12, 2011 
1:30 – 4 p.m. 
 
Steering Committee 
May  26, 2011 
12 – 2 p.m. 
 

• Review outcomes of initial 
workshops and other outreach 

• Review outcomes of call for 
projects, initial screening  and 
next steps 

• Discuss TEP Strategic Parameters 
& alternative funding scenarios  

• Recommend land use scenario 
for CWTP and provide additional 
comments on Initial Vision 
Scenario  

• Receive information on Financial 
projections and opportunities 

• Title VI update and it’s relation to 
final plans to CAWG & TAWG 
meetings  

• Summary of workshop results in 
relation to poll results 

• Outcomes of project call and project 
screening‐ Present screened list of 
projects and programs. Steering 
Committee recommends final project 
and program list to full Alameda CTC 
commission to approve and submit to 
MTC after public hearing on same day. 

• Discussion of Financials for CWTP and 
TEP and TEP Strategic Parameters ‐ 
duration, potential funding amounts, 
selection process  

• Update on regional processes:  Focus 
on Financial Projections, Initial Vision 
Scenario: Steering Committee 
recommendation to ABAG on land use 
(for both a refined IVS and other 
potential aggressive options)  

• Title VI update 
• TAWG/CAWG/SC update  

  No June Meeting     

5  CAWG 
July  7, 2011 
12:00 – 5 p.m. 
 
TAWG 
July  14, 2011 
1:30 – 4 p.m. 
 
CAWG/TAWG Joint  
July 21, 2011 
1 – 3:30 p.m. 
 
Steering Committee 
July  28, 2011 
12 – 2 p.m. 

• Project Evaluation 101 (CAWG 
only; 12 ‐1 p.m.) 

• Provide comments on outcomes 
of project evaluation   

• Comment on outline of 
Countywide Transportation Plan.  

• Continue discussion of TEP 
parameters and financials 

• Provide feedback on proposed 
outreach approach for fall 2011 
 

• Results of Project and Program 
Packaging and Evaluation  

• Review CWTP Outline  
• Discussion of TEP strategic parameters 

and financials  
• Discussion of fall 2011 outreach 

approach 
• Update on regional processes 
• TAWG/CAWG/SC update  

Page 40



3 
 

  Meeting Date/Function  Outcomes  Agenda Items  
6  CAWG 

September  15, 2011 
1 – 5 p.m. 
 
 
 
TAWG 
September  8, 2011 
1:30 – 4:30 p.m. 
 
Steering Committee 
September  22, 2011 
12 – 2 p.m. 
 

• Comment on first draft of 
Countywide Transportation Plan   

• Comment on potential packages 
of projects and programs for TEP 

• Prepare for second round of 
public meetings and second poll 

• Presentation/Discussion of 
Countywide Plan Draft 
 

• Presentation/Discussion of TEP 
candidate projects  

• Refine the process for further 
evaluation of TEP projects  

• Discussion of upcoming outreach and 
polling questions  

• Update on regional processes 
• TAWG/CAWG/SC update  

7  CAWG 
October 6, 2011 
2:30 –5 p.m. 
 
Joint Steering 
Committee/CAWG 
October 7, 2011 
Noon to 1:30 p.m. 
 
TAWG 
October 13, 2011 
1:30 to 4 p.m. 
 
Steering Committee 
October 27, 2011 
Noon to 3 p.m. 

• Update on first draft of 
Countywide Transportation Plan, 
including project and program 
financially constrained list 

• Comment on preliminary 
Transportation Expenditure Plan 
candidate programs and TEP 
outline 

• Receive update on second round 
of public meetings and second 
poll 

• Discussion of Transportation 
Expenditure Plan outline and 
preliminary programs and allocations 

• Update on public outreach and poll 
• Update on regional processes 
• TAWG/CAWG/SC Update 
• SC only – presentation on poll results 

8  CAWG/TAWG Joint 
November  10, 2011 
1:30 – 4 p.m. 
 
Steering Committee 
November 17, 2011 
12 – 3 p.m. 
 

• Comment on second draft of 
Countywide Transportation Plan  

• Review and provide  input on first 
draft elements of Transportation 
Expenditure Plan Projects and 
Programs, Guidelines 

• Review results of second poll and 
outreach update 

• Presentation/Discussion of 
Countywide Plan second draft  

• Presentation/Discussion of TEP 
Projects and Programs (first draft of 
the TEP)  

• Presentation on second poll results 
and outreach update 

• Update on regional processes  
• TAWG/CAWG/SC update  

9  Steering Committee 
December 1, 2011 
12 – 2 p.m. 

• Review  and comment on TEP 
• Recommend CWTP and TEP to 

full Commission 

• Review and comment on TEP 
• Recommend CWTP and TEP to full 

Commission 
10  CAWG/TAWG Joint 

December 8, 2011 
1:30 – 5 p.m. 

• Review 2nd draft CWTP and 
Evaluation Results 

• Review Final draft TEP 
• Outreach final report 

• Review 2nd draft CWTP and Evaluation 
Results 

• Review Final draft TEP 
• Outreach final report 

  

Page 41



4 
 

  Meeting Date/Function  Outcomes  Agenda Items  
11  CAWG/TAWG Joint 

January  12, 2012 
1:30 – 5 p.m. 
 
Steering Committee 
January  26, 2012 
12 – 2 p.m. 

• Review Final Draft TEP 
• Discussion (as needed) on CWTP 

and TEP 
• Receive update on revised 

second‐round evaluation results 
for CWTP 

• Presentation/Discussion of updates on 
CWTP and TEP  

• Adopt TEP (Steering Committee) 
• Presentation on second‐round CWTP 

evaluation results 
• Update on regional processes 
• TAWG/CAWG/SC update  

12  CAWG/TAWG Joint 
March 8, 2012 
1:30 – 5 p.m. 
 
Steering Committee 
March 22, 2012 
12 – 2 p.m. 

• Review polling questions (3rd poll) 
• Receive update on TEP progress 

through the City Councils 
• Review Final Draft CWTP 

• Discussion on polling questions 
• Discussion on TEP progress through 

the cities 
• Review Final Draft CWTP 
• Update on regional processes 
• TAWG/CAWG/SC update 

13  CAWG/TAWG Joint 
May 10, 2012 
1:30 – 5 p.m. 
 
Steering Committee 
May 24, 2012 
12 – 2 p.m. 

• Review Final TEP 
• Review Final CWTP 

• Adopt Final TEP (Steering Committee) 
• Adopt Final CWTP (Steering 

Committee) 
• Update on regional processes 
• TAWG/CAWG/SC update 

 
 
Definitions 
CWTP: Countywide Transportation Plan, TEP: Transportation Expenditure Plan 

Page 42



A
la
m
ed

a 
Co

un
ty
 T
ra
ns
po

rt
at
io
n 
Co

m
m
is
si
on

Co
m
m
un

it
y 
A
dv
is
or
y 
W
or
ki
ng

 G
ro
up

Ca
te
go
ry

O
rg
an
iz
at
io
n

Pl
an
ni
ng

A
re
a

Ti
tl
e

Fi
rs
t 
N
am

e
La
st
 N
am

e

1
Bu

si
ne

ss
Ec
on

om
ic
 D
ev
el
op

m
en

t 
Co

m
m
itt
ee

 (O
ak
la
nd

)
N
or
th

M
s.

Ch
ar
is
sa
 M

.
Fr
an

k

2
Bu

si
ne

ss
Ca
lif
or
ni
a 
A
lli
an
ce
 fo

r 
 Jo

bs
CW

M
r.

A
nd

y
Fi
el
ds

3
CW

C 
O
rg
an
iz
at
io
n

A
la
m
ed

a 
Co

un
ty
 T
ax
pa
ye
r's
 

A
ss
oc
ia
tio

n
CW

M
r.

A
rt
hu

r 
B.

 G
ee
n

4
Ci
vi
l R
ig
ht
s/
En
v.
/S
oc
ia
l 

Ju
st
ic
e/
Fa
ith

‐b
as
ed

 A
dv
.

Tr
an
sp
or
ta
tio

n 
Ju
st
ic
e 
W
or
ki
ng

 
G
ro
up

 
CW

M
s.

Ch
ak
a‐
Kh

an
G
or
do

n

5
CW

C 
O
rg
an
iz
at
io
n

Le
ag
ue

 o
f W

om
en

 V
ot
er
s

CW
M
r.

Ea
rl

H
am

lin

6
Ed
uc
at
io
n

A
la
m
ed

a 
Co

un
ty
 O
ff
ic
e 
of
 

Ed
uc
at
io
n

CW
M
s.

U
ni
qu

e 
S.

H
ol
la
nd

7
Ci
vi
l R
ig
ht
s/
En
v.
/S
oc
ia
l 

Ju
st
ic
e/
Fa
ith

‐b
as
ed

 A
dv
.

U
rb
an

 H
ab
ita

t
CW

M
s.

Li
nd

sa
y 
S.

Im
ai
 H
on

g

8
A
la
m
ed

a 
CT

C 
Co

m
m
un

ity
 

A
dv
is
or
y 
Co

m
m
itt
ee

A
la
m
ed

a 
CT

C 
CA

C
CW

D
r.

Ro
op

Ji
nd

al

9
Ed
uc
at
io
n

O
ak
la
nd

 U
ni
fie

d 
Sc
ho

ol
 D
is
tr
ic
t,
 

Bo
ar
d 
of
 E
du

ca
tio

n
N
or
th

M
r.

D
av
id

Ka
ki
sh
ib
a

10
A
la
m
ed

a 
CT

C 
Co

m
m
un

ity
 

A
dv
is
or
y 
Co

m
m
itt
ee

A
la
m
ed

a 
CT

C 
CW

C
CW

M
s.

Jo
A
nn

Le
w

11
H
ea
lth

D
av
is
 S
tr
ee
t F

am
ily
 R
es
ou

rc
e 

Ce
nt
er

Ce
nt
ra
l

M
s.

Te
re
sa

M
cG

ill

R:
\C
W
TP

 2
01

2\
CA

W
G
\C
A
W
G
 R
ec
or
ds
 a
nd

 A
dm

in
is
tr
at
io
n\
1_
M
em

be
r 
Ro

st
er
\C
A
W
G
_M

em
be

rs
_R

os
te
r_
12

09
11

.x
ls
x

CA
W

G
/T

A
W

G
 M

ee
ti

ng
 3

/1
2/

12
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 A

tt
ac

hm
en

t 0
9A

Page 43



A
la
m
ed

a 
Co

un
ty
 T
ra
ns
po

rt
at
io
n 
Co

m
m
is
si
on

Co
m
m
un

it
y 
A
dv
is
or
y 
W
or
ki
ng

 G
ro
up

Ca
te
go
ry

O
rg
an
iz
at
io
n

Pl
an
ni
ng

A
re
a

Ti
tl
e

Fi
rs
t 
N
am

e
La
st
 N
am

e

12
Ci
vi
l R
ig
ht
s/
En
v.
/S
oc
ia
l 

Ju
st
ic
e/
Fa
ith

‐b
as
ed

 A
dv
.

G
en

es
is
, a
nd

 C
or
pu

s 
Ch

ri
st
i 

Ca
th
ol
ic
 C
hu

rc
h 
(P
ie
dm

on
t)

N
or
th

M
s.

G
ab

ri
el
le
 M

.
M
ill
er

13
CW

C 
O
rg
an
iz
at
io
n

Ea
st
 B
ay
 B
ic
yc
le
 C
oa
lit
io
n

CW
M
s.

Be
ts
y

M
or
ri
s

14
Ci
vi
l R
ig
ht
s/
En
v.
/S
oc
ia
l 

Ju
st
ic
e/
Fa
ith

‐b
as
ed

 A
dv
.

U
ni
te
d 
Se
ni
or
s 
of
 O
ak
la
nd

 a
nd

 
A
la
m
ed

a 
Co

un
ty
 (U

SO
A
C)

CW
M
s.

Ei
le
en

 Y
.

N
g

15
CW

C 
O
rg
an
iz
at
io
n

Ea
st
 B
ay
 E
co
no

m
ic
 D
ev
el
op

m
en

t 
A
lli
an
ce

CW
M
r.

Ja
m
es
 W

.
Pa

xs
on

16
CW

C 
O
rg
an
iz
at
io
n

Si
er
ra
 C
lu
b

CW
M
s.

Pa
tr
is
ha

Pi
ra
s

17
Ci
vi
l R
ig
ht
s/
En
v.
/S
oc
ia
l 

Ju
st
ic
e/
Fa
ith

‐b
as
ed

 A
dv
.

Tr
an
sF
or
m
 (C

om
m
un

ity
 P
la
nn

er
)

CW
M
r.

Jo
el

Ra
m
os
 

18
CW

C 
O
rg
an
iz
at
io
n

A
la
m
ed

a 
Co

un
ty
 L
ab
or
 C
ou

nc
il

CW
M
r.

A
nt
ho

ny
 R
.

Ro
dg
er
s

19
Bu

si
ne

ss
Bo

ar
d 
of
 D
ir
ec
to
r 
fo
r 
th
e 
Ci
ty
 o
f 

Fr
em

on
t C

ha
m
be

r 
of
 C
om

m
er
ce

So
ut
h

D
r.

Ra
j

Sa
lw
an

20
Ci
vi
l R
ig
ht
s/
En
v.
/S
oc
ia
l 

Ju
st
ic
e/
Fa
ith

‐b
as
ed

 A
dv
.

El
de

rC
ar
e 
(F
re
m
on

t,
 C
A
)

Po
nd

er
os
a 
Sq
ua
re
 H
om

eo
w
ne

rs
 

A
ss
oc
ia
tio

n 
So
ut
h

M
s.

D
ia
ne

Sh
aw

21
A
la
m
ed

a 
CT

C 
Co

m
m
un

ity
 

A
dv
is
or
y 
Co

m
m
itt
ee

A
la
m
ed

a 
CT

C 
PA

PC
O
 

CW
M
s.

Sy
lv
ia

St
ad

m
ir
e

22
A
la
m
ed

a 
CT

C 
Co

m
m
un

ity
 

A
dv
is
or
y 
Co

m
m
itt
ee

A
la
m
ed

a  
CT

C 
BP

A
C

CW
M
s.

M
id
or
i

Ta
ba

ta
R:
\C
W
TP

 2
01

2\
CA

W
G
\C
A
W
G
 R
ec
or
ds
 a
nd

 A
dm

in
is
tr
at
io
n\
1_
M
em

be
r 
Ro

st
er
\C
A
W
G
_M

em
be

rs
_R

os
te
r_
12

09
11

.x
ls
x

CA
W

G
/T

A
W

G
 M

ee
ti

ng
 3

/1
2/

12
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 A

tt
ac

hm
en

t 0
9A

Page 44



A
la
m
ed

a 
Co

un
ty
 T
ra
ns
po

rt
at
io
n 
Co

m
m
is
si
on

Co
m
m
un

it
y 
A
dv
is
or
y 
W
or
ki
ng

 G
ro
up

Ca
te
go
ry

O
rg
an
iz
at
io
n

Pl
an
ni
ng

A
re
a

Ti
tl
e

Fi
rs
t 
N
am

e
La
st
 N
am

e

23
H
ea
lth

A
la
m
ed

a 
Co

un
ty
 P
ub

lic
 H
ea
lth

 
D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

CW
M
s.

Pa
m
 L
.

W
ill
ow

24
Se
ni
or
s/
Pe

op
le
 w
ith

 D
is
ab
ili
tie

s
A
la
m
ed

a 
CT

C 
PA

PC
O
 

N
or
th

M
r.
 

H
al
e

Zu
ka
s

25
Ed
uc
at
io
n

Va
ca
nc
y

CW
 

 
 

26
H
ea
lth

Va
ca
nc
y

CW
 

 
 

R:
\C
W
TP

 2
01

2\
CA

W
G
\C
A
W
G
 R
ec
or
ds
 a
nd

 A
dm

in
is
tr
at
io
n\
1_
M
em

be
r 
Ro

st
er
\C
A
W
G
_M

em
be

rs
_R

os
te
r_
12

09
11

.x
ls
x

CA
W

G
/T

A
W

G
 M

ee
ti

ng
 3

/1
2/

12
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 A

tt
ac

hm
en

t 0
9A

Page 45



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 46



A
la

m
ed

a 
C

o
u

n
ty

 T
ra

n
sp

o
rt

at
io

n
 C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
Te

ch
n

ic
al

 A
d

vi
so

ry
 W

o
rk

in
g 

G
ro

u
p

 (
TA

W
G

)
P

la
n

n
in

g

A
re

a
Fi

rs
t 

N
am

e
La

st
 N

am
e

Ti
tl

e
B

u
si

n
es

s 
N

am
e

1
N

o
rt

h
A

le
x

A
m

o
ro

so
P

ri
n

ci
p

al
 P

la
n

n
er

, P
la

n
n

in
g 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

C
it

y 
o

f 
B

er
ke

le
y

2
N

o
rt

h
A

le
id

a
A

n
d

ri
n

o
-C

h
av

ez
Tr

an
sp

o
rt

at
io

n
 P

la
n

n
er

C
it

y 
o

f 
A

lb
an

y

3
N

o
rt

h
Er

ic
A

n
gs

ta
d

t
P

la
n

n
in

g 
D

ir
ec

to
r

C
it

y 
o

f 
O

ak
la

n
d

4
So

u
th

M
ar

is
o

l
B

en
ar

d
Ev

en
 S

ta
rt

 P
ro

gr
am

 M
an

ag
er

N
ew

 H
av

en
 U

n
if

ie
d

 S
ch

o
o

l D
is

tr
ic

t 

5
N

o
rt

h
K

at
e

B
la

ck
P

la
n

n
in

g 
D

ir
ec

to
r

C
it

y 
o

f 
P

ie
d

m
o

n
t

6
N

o
rt

h
Je

ff
B

o
n

d
P

la
n

n
in

g 
an

d
 B

u
ild

in
g 

M
an

ag
er

C
it

y 
o

f 
A

lb
an

y

7
Ea

st
Ja

im
ee

B
o

u
rg

eo
is

Se
n

io
r 

C
iv

il 
En

gi
n

ee
r 

(T
ra

ff
ic

)
C

it
y 

o
f 

D
u

b
lin

8
N

o
rt

h
C

h
ar

lie
B

ry
an

t
D

ir
ec

to
r 

o
f 

P
la

n
n

in
g 

an
d

 B
u

ild
in

g
C

it
y 

o
f 

Em
er

yv
ill

e

9
So

u
th

M
in

tz
e 

C
h

en
g

P
u

b
lic

 W
o

rk
s 

D
ir

ec
to

r
C

it
y 

o
f 

U
n

io
n

 C
it

y

1
0

C
en

tr
al

K
ei

th
 R

.
C

o
o

ke
P

ri
n

ci
p

al
 E

n
gi

n
ee

r
C

it
y 

o
f 

Sa
n

 L
ea

n
d

ro

1
1

N
o

rt
h

W
en

d
y

C
o

si
n

A
ct

in
g 

D
ir

ec
to

r 
o

f 
P

la
n

n
in

g 
an

d
 D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t
C

it
y 

o
f 

B
er

ke
le

y

1
2

Ea
st

B
ri

an
D

o
la

n
D

ir
ec

to
r 

o
f 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t

C
it

y 
o

f 
P

le
as

an
to

n

1
3

So
u

th
So

re
n

Fa
je

au
Se

n
io

r 
C

iv
il 

En
gi

n
ee

r
C

it
y 

o
f 

N
ew

ar
k 

- 
En

gi
n

ee
ri

n
g 

D
iv

is
io

n

2
/2

8
/2

0
1

2

R
:\

C
W

TP
 2

0
1

2
\T

A
W

G
\T

A
W

G
 R

ec
o

rd
s 

an
d

 A
d

m
in

is
tr

at
io

n
\1

_T
A

W
G

 M
em

b
er

 R
o

st
er

\T
A

W
G

_M
em

b
er

_R
o

st
er

_1
2

2
8

1
2

.x
ls

x

Page 47



A
la

m
ed

a 
C

o
u

n
ty

 T
ra

n
sp

o
rt

at
io

n
 C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
Te

ch
n

ic
al

 A
d

vi
so

ry
 W

o
rk

in
g 

G
ro

u
p

 (
TA

W
G

)
P

la
n

n
in

g

A
re

a
Fi

rs
t 

N
am

e
La

st
 N

am
e

Ti
tl

e
B

u
si

n
es

s 
N

am
e

1
4

C
en

tr
al

D
o

n
 

Fr
as

ci
n

el
la

Tr
an

sp
o

rt
at

io
n

 M
an

ag
er

, P
W

D
C

it
y 

o
f 

H
ay

w
ar

d

1
5

Ea
st

Su
sa

n
Fr

o
st

P
ri

n
ci

p
al

 P
la

n
n

er
C

it
y 

o
f 

Li
ve

rm
o

re

1
6

So
u

th
Ji

m
G

an
n

o
n

M
an

ag
er

 o
f 

Tr
an

sp
o

rt
at

io
n

 S
er

vi
ce

s
Fr

em
o

n
t 

U
n

if
ie

d
 S

ch
o

o
l D

is
tr

ic
t

1
7

Ea
st

R
o

b
in

 
G

if
fi

n
Se

n
io

r 
P

la
n

n
er

C
it

y 
o

f 
P

le
as

an
to

n

1
8

C
W

M
ik

e
G

o
u

gh
er

ty

Tr
an

sp
o

rt
at

io
n

/E
n

vi
ro

n
m

en
ta

l 

P
la

n
n

er
/A

n
al

ys
t

W
at

er
 E

m
er

ge
n

cy
 T

ra
n

sp
o

ra
ti

o
n

 A
u

th
o

ri
ty

1
9

So
u

th
Te

rr
en

ce
G

ri
n

d
al

l
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
D

ir
ec

to
r

C
it

y 
o

f 
N

ew
ar

k

2
0

N
o

rt
h

C
in

d
y

H
o

rv
at

h
Se

n
io

r 
Tr

an
sp

o
rt

at
io

n
 P

la
n

n
er

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

o
u

n
ty

 P
la

n
n

in
g

2
1

N
o

rt
h

D
ia

n
a 

K
ee

n
a

A
ss

o
ci

at
e

 P
la

n
n

er
C

it
y 

o
f 

Em
er

yv
ill

e

2
2

C
en

tr
al

P
au

l
K

ee
n

er
Se

n
io

r 
Tr

an
sp

o
rt

at
io

n
 P

la
n

n
er

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

o
u

n
ty

 P
u

b
lic

 W
o

rk
s 

A
ge

n
cy

2
3

N
o

rt
h

O
b

ai
d

K
h

an
Su

p
er

vi
si

n
g 

C
iv

il 
En

gi
n

ee
r

C
it

y 
o

f 
A

la
m

ed
a 

- 
P

u
b

lic
 W

o
rk

s 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

2
4

So
u

th
W

ils
o

n
Le

e
Tr

an
si

t 
M

an
ag

er
C

it
y 

o
f 

U
n

io
n

 C
it

y

2
5

C
en

tr
al

To
m

Li
ao

P
la

n
n

in
g 

an
d

 H
o

u
si

n
g 

M
an

ag
er

C
it

y 
o

f 
Sa

n
 L

ea
n

d
ro

2
6

C
en

tr
al

Ea
st

A
lb

er
t 

Lo
p

ez
P

la
n

n
in

g 
D

ir
ec

to
r

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

o
u

n
ty

2
7

So
u

th
Jo

an
M

al
lo

y

Ec
o

n
o

m
ic

 a
n

d
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
D

ev
el

o
o

p
m

en
t 

D
ir

ec
to

r
C

it
y 

o
f 

U
n

io
n

 C
it

y

2
/2

8
/2

0
1

2

R
:\

C
W

TP
 2

0
1

2
\T

A
W

G
\T

A
W

G
 R

ec
o

rd
s 

an
d

 A
d

m
in

is
tr

at
io

n
\1

_T
A

W
G

 M
em

b
er

 R
o

st
er

\T
A

W
G

_M
em

b
er

_R
o

st
er

_1
2

2
8

1
2

.x
ls

x

Page 48



A
la

m
ed

a 
C

o
u

n
ty

 T
ra

n
sp

o
rt

at
io

n
 C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
Te

ch
n

ic
al

 A
d

vi
so

ry
 W

o
rk

in
g 

G
ro

u
p

 (
TA

W
G

)
P

la
n

n
in

g

A
re

a
Fi

rs
t 

N
am

e
La

st
 N

am
e

Ti
tl

e
B

u
si

n
es

s 
N

am
e

2
8

C
W

G
re

gg
 

M
ar

ra
m

a
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t 
M

an
ag

er
, C

ap
it

al
B

A
R

T

2
9

Ea
st

P
au

l
M

at
su

o
ka

Ex
ec

u
ti

ve
 D

ir
ec

to
r

Li
ve

rm
o

re
 A

m
ad

o
r 

V
al

le
y 

Tr
an

si
t 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

3
0

C
W

M
o

n
a

M
e

n
a

P
ro

gr
am

 S
p

ec
ia

lis
t,

 E
m

er
ge

n
cy

 M
ed

ic
al

Se
rv

ic
es

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

o
u

n
ty

 P
u

b
lic

 H
ea

lt
h

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

3
1

C
W

V
al

M
e

n
o

tt
i

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

M
an

ag
er

, P
la

n
n

in
g

B
A

R
T

3
2

N
o

rt
h

M
at

t
N

ic
h

o
ls

P
ri

n
ci

p
al

 P
la

n
n

er
, P

W
D

C
it

y 
o

f 
B

er
ke

le
y

3
3

C
en

tr
al

Er
ik

P
ea

rs
o

n
Se

n
io

r 
P

la
n

n
er

, P
la

n
n

in
g

C
it

y 
o

f 
H

ay
w

ar
d

3
4

So
u

th
Ja

m
es

P
ie

rs
o

n
P

u
b

lic
 W

o
rk

s 
D

ir
ec

to
r

C
it

y 
o

f 
Fr

em
o

n
t

3
5

Ea
st

Je
ri

R
am

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

D
ir

ec
to

r
C

it
y 

o
f 

D
u

b
lin

3
6

C
en

tr
al

D
av

id
R

iz
k

D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

Se
rv

ic
es

 D
ir

ec
to

r
C

it
y 

o
f 

H
ay

w
ar

d

3
7

Ea
st

M
ar

c
R

o
b

er
ts

P
la

n
n

in
g 

D
ir

ec
to

r
C

it
y 

o
f 

Li
ve

rm
o

re

3
8

C
W

B
ri

an
Sc

h
m

id
t

D
ir

ec
to

r 
o

f 
P

la
n

n
in

g,
 

P
ro

gr
am

m
in

g 
an

d
 O

p
er

at
io

n
s

A
C

E 
R

ai
l

3
9

N
o

rt
h

P
et

er
Sc

h
u

lt
ze

-A
lle

n
En

vi
ro

n
m

en
ta

l A
n

al
ys

t,
 P

W
D

C
it

y 
o

f 
Em

er
yv

ill
e

4
0

So
u

th
Je

ff
Sc

h
w

o
b

In
te

ri
m

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

D
ir

ec
to

r
C

it
y 

o
f 

Fr
em

o
n

t

4
1

N
o

rt
h

Ti
n

a
Sp

en
ce

r

D
ir

ec
to

r 
o

f 
Se

rv
ic

e 
D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
an

d
 

P
la

n
n

in
g

A
C

 T
ra

n
si

t

2
/2

8
/2

0
1

2

R
:\

C
W

TP
 2

0
1

2
\T

A
W

G
\T

A
W

G
 R

ec
o

rd
s 

an
d

 A
d

m
in

is
tr

at
io

n
\1

_T
A

W
G

 M
em

b
er

 R
o

st
er

\T
A

W
G

_M
em

b
er

_R
o

st
er

_1
2

2
8

1
2

.x
ls

x

Page 49



A
la

m
ed

a 
C

o
u

n
ty

 T
ra

n
sp

o
rt

at
io

n
 C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
Te

ch
n

ic
al

 A
d

vi
so

ry
 W

o
rk

in
g 

G
ro

u
p

 (
TA

W
G

)
P

la
n

n
in

g

A
re

a
Fi

rs
t 

N
am

e
La

st
 N

am
e

Ti
tl

e
B

u
si

n
es

s 
N

am
e

4
2

N
o

rt
h

Ir
is

St
ar

r

 D
iv

is
io

n
 M

an
ag

er
 o

f 
In

fr
as

tr
u

ct
u

re
 P

la
n

s 
an

d
 

P
ro

gr
am

m
in

g
P

u
b

lic
 W

o
rk

s 
A

ge
n

cy

4
3

Ea
st

M
ik

e
Ta

ss
an

o
C

it
y 

Tr
af

fi
c 

En
gi

n
ee

r
C

it
y 

o
f 

P
le

as
an

to
n

4
4

C
W

Le
e 

Ta
u

b
en

ec
k

D
ep

u
ty

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
D

ir
ec

to
r 

- 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

4
C

al
tr

an
s 

4
5

N
o

rt
h

A
n

d
re

w
Th

o
m

as
P

la
n

n
in

g 
Se

rv
ic

es
 M

an
ag

er
C

it
y 

o
f 

A
la

m
ed

a

4
6

N
o

rt
h

Ji
m

To
w

n
se

n
d

Tr
ai

ls
 D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
P

ro
gr

am
 M

an
ag

er
Ea

st
 B

ay
 R

eg
io

n
al

 P
ar

k 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

(E
B

R
P

D
)

4
7

Ea
st

B
o

b
 

V
in

n
A

ss
is

ta
n

t 
C

it
y 

En
gi

n
ee

r
C

it
y 

o
f 

Li
ve

rm
o

re

4
8

Ea
st

M
ar

n
ie

 
W

af
fl

e
Se

n
io

r 
P

la
n

n
er

C
it

y 
o

f 
D

u
b

lin

4
9

N
o

rt
h

B
ru

ce
W

ill
ia

m
s

Se
n

io
r 

Tr
an

sp
o

rt
at

io
n

 P
la

n
n

er
C

it
y 

o
f 

O
ak

la
n

d

5
0

C
W

St
e

p
h

en
Yo

ko
i

O
ff

ic
e 

C
h

ie
f,

 O
ff

ic
e 

o
f 

R
eg

io
n

al
 P

la
n

n
in

g 
- 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
4

C
al

tr
an

s 

5
1

C
en

tr
al

K
ar

l
Za

b
el

O
p

er
at

io
n

s 
an

d
 D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
Su

p
er

vi
so

r

H
ay

w
ar

d
 A

re
a 

R
ec

re
at

io
n

 a
n

d
 P

ar
k 

D
is

tr
ic

t 

(H
A

R
D

)

A
lt

So
u

th
Fa

ro
o

q
A

zi
m

P
ri

n
ci

p
al

 C
iv

il 
En

gi
n

ee
r

C
it

y 
o

f 
U

n
io

n
 C

it
y

A
lt

So
u

th
C

ar
m

el
a

C
am

p
b

el
l

P
la

n
n

in
g 

M
an

ag
er

C
it

y 
o

f 
U

n
io

n
 C

it
y

A
lt

Ea
st

G
ar

y 
H

u
is

in
gh

D
ir

ec
to

r 
o

f 
P

u
b

lic
 W

o
rk

s
C

it
y 

o
f 

D
u

b
lin

A
lt

C
W

N
at

h
an

La
n

d
au

A
C

 T
ra

n
si

t

2
/2

8
/2

0
1

2

R
:\

C
W

TP
 2

0
1

2
\T

A
W

G
\T

A
W

G
 R

ec
o

rd
s 

an
d

 A
d

m
in

is
tr

at
io

n
\1

_T
A

W
G

 M
em

b
er

 R
o

st
er

\T
A

W
G

_M
em

b
er

_R
o

st
er

_1
2

2
8

1
2

.x
ls

x

Page 50



A
la

m
ed

a 
C

o
u

n
ty

 T
ra

n
sp

o
rt

at
io

n
 C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
Te

ch
n

ic
al

 A
d

vi
so

ry
 W

o
rk

in
g 

G
ro

u
p

 (
TA

W
G

)
P

la
n

n
in

g

A
re

a
Fi

rs
t 

N
am

e
La

st
 N

am
e

Ti
tl

e
B

u
si

n
es

s 
N

am
e

A
lt

C
en

tr
al

La
rr

y
Le

p
o

re
P

ar
k 

Su
p

er
in

te
n

d
en

t

H
ay

w
ar

d
 A

re
a 

R
ec

re
at

io
n

 a
n

d
 P

ar
k 

D
is

tr
ic

t 

(H
A

R
D

)

A
lt

N
o

rt
h

K
at

e
M

ill
er

C
ap

it
al

 P
la

n
n

in
g/

G
ra

n
ts

 M
an

ag
er

A
C

 T
ra

n
si

t

A
lt

C
W

B
o

b
 

R
o

se
ve

ar
A

ss
o

ci
at

e
 T

ra
n

sp
o

rt
at

io
n

 P
la

n
n

er
C

al
tr

an
s 

2
/2

8
/2

0
1

2

R
:\

C
W

TP
 2

0
1

2
\T

A
W

G
\T

A
W

G
 R

ec
o

rd
s 

an
d

 A
d

m
in

is
tr

at
io

n
\1

_T
A

W
G

 M
em

b
er

 R
o

st
er

\T
A

W
G

_M
em

b
er

_R
o

st
er

_1
2

2
8

1
2

.x
ls

x

Page 51



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 52


	03_CAWG-TAWG_Meeting_Minutes_011212
	05_Draft_Polling_Questions_030212
	07_Memo_Final_Draft_CWTP_030112
	08_Memo_Regional_SCS-RTP_CWTP-TEP_Update
	09_CWTP-TEP_Committee_Meetings_Schedule_122811
	09a_CAWG-TAWG_Rosters



